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CHAPTER I: MAYOR’S FOREWORD AND EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The resolution by the Council of the Port St Johns Municipality to establish a municipal entity
was informed by an appreciation of the development challenges facing the municipality which
require robust interventions to improve service delivery and the lives of the people. As a
special purpose vehicle owned wholly by Port St Johns Municipality, the Agency must draw its
activities from a mandate set by the Council and the Service Level Agreement signed between
the parties. Key amongst the developmental programmes assigned to the entity are
infrastructure development and investment promotion which form part of the piliars for
economic transformation identified in the Provincial Growth and Development Plan and
National Development Plan. The Twelve Outcomes adopted by government also provide
critical guidance on the key national priorities to which every organ of state must seek to
contribute. Alignment of the Agency's mandate to these was to ensure that there is focus and

delivery to the extent possible.

The need for such programmes is expressed in the municipality’s Integrated Development
Plan through the formulation of a five year plan seeking to address the infrastructure backlogs,
low economic growth, and unemployment in an incremental manner. To this end, the Agency
must exploit the comparative and competitive advantage existing is a various sectors such as
agriculture especially in the areas of fruit production, tourism, manufacturing. The overall
outcome expected is that the Port St Johns economic output to Gross Geographic Product
(GGP) must improve from the 6% it is currently estimated to be making to the O. R Tambo

region.

Progress made with the plans for implementation of the Small Harbour Development, Small
Town Regeneration Programme, Aquaculture and Fruit Cluster Development are indicative
of Agency capacity to deliver on the economic transformation desired by all stakeholders.
The issue of shark attacks that hamper the area’s attractiveness as a prime tourist destinations
required conceited effort from all affected stakeholders and a lead role shall be played by the

municipality in this regard.
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Moving forward, the Agency needs to strengthen its capacity further to deliver on its mandate
building upon the strides made so far. With consistency in governance and improvement in
the Audit opinion, more effort must be engaged in resource mobilisation and stakeholder
management for the achievement of the catalyst projects. The Board of Directors must
continue to provide leadership and oversight over the implementation of the Turn Around
Strategy which has so far led to the realisation of the internal stability and improved relation

with both external and internal stakeholders,

Thank you

Cilr N. Miombile - Cingo

Mayor
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INPUT BY MUNICIPAL MANAGER

Port St John's Development Agency (PSJDA) was established by the Port St John's Local
Municipality as a special purpose vehicle to fast-track the delivery of high impact and catalytic
projects, promote and market tourism in Port St John's as one of the major economic

activities in this area.

Port St John's is one of the smallest towns located under the OR Tambo District Municipality,
it is the only town in the Wild Coast area with the potential to become a prime tourist
destination and thereby creating a critical mass of tourists that could spread to rural areas to
alleviate poverty in these economically depressed areas. The current socio-economic climate
in this area is still a challenge, especially when it comes to addressing the triple challenge
confronting our communities. The Port St John's Development Agency (PS)DA) is therefore
put on the spotlight and much more is expected in terms of improving the living conditions

of PSj communities.

PSJDA has undergone quite a number of evolutionary stages from its inception and these
stages were characterized by different challenges unique to their pertinent stages of
development. Nonetheless, the Development Agency had managed to record certain levels
of achievements based on the four pillars of the Turnaround Strategy that was adopted by its

Board of Directors. These pillars are as follows:

. Institutional Development and Transformation;

o Financial Viability & Management

. Good Corporate Governance & Stakeholder engagement;

. Implementation of major strategic & high impact projects on agriculture and
tourism.

During the financial year under review, the PS) Municipal Council considered and agreed on
the review of legal status of the Development Agency for it to be in line with the New
Companies Act of 2008. Towards the end of this current financial year, the Municipal Council
further considered and approved the Mandate and the developmental Projects and assigned

them to PS)DA for implementation on behalf of the parent municipality. These developmental
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projects will form the basis of the developmental agenda that seeks to promote and boost

economic growth within this municipal jurisdiction and beyond.

Thank You.

Mr H.T. Hlazo
Municipal Manager
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INPUT BY CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

The Agency adopts an Annual Performance Plan drawn from its Medium-Term Strategic Plan
to guide its operations for the financial year. Through the process, it identifies critical service
delivery areas that must be persued to bring the socio-economic outputs which the
shareholder has set for the area in its jurisdiction. In the year under review, property and
infrastructure development were amongst those key strategic areas. Through the Public
Participation Process undertaken local stakeholders revealed several concerns with regards
to the proposed developments. These included the impact the change for example of the
Gold Course as a social amenity to middle income housing and non-availability of suitable
alternative land pieces where the existing facilities would be moved given the restrictive spatial
form of Port St Johns. Further planning must therefore address these issues in consultation

with the relevant stakeholder.

Infrastructure Development has been generally recognised to be a catalyst for economic
development. Where it does not exist or inadequate, development becomes slows or halted.
This remains the most restraining factor for which the municipality is on course to addressing
in partnership with provincial government. Our standing partnership with the Department of
Public Works and Education with regards to Maritime Skills Development continues to bear
fruits that are a build up to the Small Habour Development and Tidal Pool. Through the
programme, pupils from the two Senior Secondary Schools; Toli and Port St Johns selected
to offer maritime curriculum participated in a two — weeks Maths and Science Lab held in

Pretoria.

Areas requiring further input include the status of the entity as a going concern and staff
development. The adoption of the Resource Mobilisation Strategy forms a critical step in

reducing dependency on the municipal grant and potential to add value to broader national

outcomes.
Thank you

P.E. Mafuna
ACTING CEO
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|. OVERVIEW OF THE AREA

Port St Johns Local Municipality (PSJLM) is located in the south-eastern portion of the Eastern
Cape Province, in the former homeland of Transkei. The eastern and north-eastern boundary
is formed partly by the Mzintlava River and Ingquza Hill Municipality, whilst Indian Ocean is to
the south and south-eastern. The Mnenu River and Nyandeni Municipality area make up the
western boundary. It has one town on the mouth of Umzimvubu River, Port St Johns, which

is approximately 90km from Mthatha.

The figure below shows the locality of PS] LM within the OR Tambo District municipal
context.
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Figure 1: PSJ LM locality Plan
In terms of settlement pattern, the municipal area is characterized by a predominantly
scattered rural settlement pattern with approximately 130 communities/villages distributed
over the municipal area of | 301 km? at an average density of 126 persons/ km?2. Nearly 90%
of all the dwellings in the municipality are located in traditional tribal settlements.

The municipality is by and large a rural municipality with 20 wards spreading all over
approximately |30 rural villages which are supported by a small urban centre of Port St Johns
(ward 6). Port St Johns as the only town, is both the administration and council sit of the
Municipality.
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I.i DEMOGRAPHIC PROFILE

1.1.2  Population

The Community Survey conducted in 2016 estimates the total population of the municipality
to be 166 136. This shows a steady growth of 0.61% between 2001 and 201 1.

1.2 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PROFILE

1.2.1 Overview of the local economy

The economy of PS| is one of the smallest in O. R Tambo and mainly community services.
Tourism has been identified as one sector with highest potential as an economic driver due
to the natural endowments. However, it lacks the prerequisite that enable its growth.
Unemployment is more than 50% which is very high for an economy with a very high
percentage of young people.

Topography and natural vegetation have played an important role in the economic
development of the Wild Coast. Its inaccessibility, virgin landscapes have led to a sparse
settlement pattern with only one urban area, Port St John’s and 130 villages. This pattern is
reflected in the economic make-up of the area. The dominant sector is Community Services,
66.6% of the GGP (government and institutional administration of the area). The only other
sector of any significance is Trade. This reflects the consumer needs of the surrounding villages
(shopping expeditions to Port St John's on pension and social grants pay days). While the
pristine nature (wildness) of the region attracts considerable tourists, its contribution is
difficult to establish as it is not defined as an economic sector in the Standard Industrial
Classification system).Agriculture only contributes 5.6% of GGP, which is in line with the
generally mountainous terrain, and inaccessibility of the area. Agriculture takes place in a
traditional subsistence manner.

1.3 OVERVIEW OF THE DEVELOPMENT AGENCY

The Port St Johns Development Agency is a municipal entity, 100% owned by the Port St
Johns Local Municipality. It was established in 2001 as a section 2t company, with the
assistance of IDC, with the main purpose of facilitating economic growth and development,
through investment promotion and implementation of anchor projects, to be assigned to it
by the municipality.

The Agency is currently in a process of converting its legal status from Section 21 Company
into a State Owned Company.
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1.3.1

Current Mandate and services

The approved mandate of Port St Johns development agency as per Council Resolution taken
on the | 7% of April 2014 is as follows:

1.3.2

1.3.3

Facilitation and co-ordination of strategic projects including infrastructural projects
that are catalytic in nature to stimulate economic growth in Port St Johns;

Strengthen & sustain investor confidence through good corporate governance;
Facilitate and coordinate development of strategic land parcels for the benefit of
PSILM;

Marketing and promotion of Port St Johns as a prime tourist and investment

destination; and
Facilitate trade, craft development, research and investment portfolios in all sectors

Facilitate integrated rural economic development
Vision

To facilitate development of Port St Johns into a prime tourist destination and regional
hub for cultural creative industries.

Main objectives

The main objectives of the development agency are as follows:

1.3.4

= To facilitate strategic direction, institutional development and capacity building for
the entire municipal entity;

* To ensure good governance, institutional development & transformation and
rendering of required services;

* To establish good system of financial management, manage all risks and facilitate
investment promotion;

" To facilitate business initiatives, strategic land parcels development and Property
Development portfolio for PS) Development Agency;

* To market cultural creative industries and promote Port St Johns as a prime tourist
destination.

Values
Good governance;
Accountability;
Credibility;
Accessibility; and
People first
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2. CORPORATE GORVENANCE REPORT

2.1 Governance Structures and Intergovernmental Relations

The Agency had, for the year under review operated with an eight members board. It
conforms to a multi — layered governance framework as set out in the Municipal Systems and
Municipal Management Act with various structures established to oversight its administrative
functions and liaison with stakeholders. Being an entity owned by a municipality, it utilises
avenues created by the parent municipality and other legitimate intermediate institutions for
purposes of public participation, promoting transparency, seeking consensus for development
programmes pursued. This is done mainly through the Strategic Planning Session where a

multitude of role players and stakeholders from across the three spheres gather.

Platforms for Intergovernmental Relations (IGR) such as Local Development Forum,
Integrated Development Plan Road Shows and IGR Forum are used are used for
communication and incorporation of Agency programmes into broader municipal plans. They
further provide opportunity for alignment and cooperative partnerships with organs of state
pursuing the same or similar goals. Programme specific Coordinating Committee and Steering

Committees enable the organisation to input towards the planned outcomes.
2.1 Risk Management, Anti -~ Corruption and Fraud

Risk management, corruption and fraud have become some of the key focus areas that must
be addressed through an array of measures relevant to the nature of the organisation. The
Agency annually adopts a Risk Management Plan based on the assessment of its internal and
external environment. Periodic reviews of its implementation highlight successes and areas
requiring further development or closer monitoring. Internal controls form essential tools in

this process, and whose effectiveness is assessed by Internal Audit and Audit Committee.
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Table 2: Audit Committee

' Shared services

! MrL.Galada  Chairperson 4 [ |
Adv. S. Gugwini Member 2 with the Parent
Peter - Municipality.

. Mr N, Mzini Member | |

‘Mr N. Nelani Member o 4

INTERNAL AUDIT

The service is provided by the O. R Tambo District Municipality through a Shared Service
Agreement entered into with the Port St Johns Municipality as part of Municipal Support
Programme. The decision was as means of saving costs given the size of the Agency. Its plans
are approved and monitored by the Audit Committee from time to time through reports and
presentations at Committee Meetings while reviews are submitted to the management for

incorporation into performance management and operation improvement plans.

Table 3: Bid Committees

Bid Committees Composition Position
Specification Ms Ngaphu Chairperson
Committee Mr Fono : | Member

Ms Cetwayo Secretary

Department Representative

Evaluation committee Mr Mahahasi Chairperson
Mr Matomane Secretary
Ms Sotshozi Member
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Mr Fono Member

Adjudication Committee Mr Mafuna Chairperson
Ms Qwedela Member
Ms Gwavu Secretary
Ms Majokweni Member

2.2  Annual General Meeting
For the year under review, the Annual General Meeting could not be held.
2.3 Management of the Supply Chain Management Policy

As a result of close monitoring of the implementation of the SCM Policy, there has been a
significant reduction in the areas on non - compliance related to the procurement of goods
and services compared to previous years. All reports were submitted to the Audit Committee

and Board with the necessary approvals received for deviations.
2.3.1 Payment to Suppliers and Creditors

With the exception of historic creditors recognised in the Annual Financial Statements,
services were paid timeously. Disbursements were undertaken per the agreement entered

into for payment arrangements done with regards to Auditor General
2.3.2 Irregular Expenditure

There was no irregular expenditure incurred during the financial year.

2.3.3 Deviations

Page 15 of 57



Deviations for the following transactions were approved by the Board in terms of $36 of the

Municipal Finance Management Act:

Table 5: Deviations

Description Payee Amount
Printing of PS} Wild Coast Maps Azalea Promotions R9 775.00
TOTAL R9 775.00

234 Fruitless and Wasteful Expenditure

Table 6: Fruitless and Wasteful Expenditure

Description Payee Amount
VAT Provision SARS-VAT R626 766
Interest on PAYE SARS- PAYE R2 370
Interest on MV Finance lease ABSA Bank R758
TOTAL R629 894

The expenditure relates to interest provision for outstanding liabilities.

2.4 Policy Development

To further strengthen organisational framework, two policies were drafted. These were the

Financial Management Policy and ICT Policy and Procedures.
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CHAPTER 3 : SERVICE DELIVERY PERFROMANCE

3. BACKGROUND AND STRATEGIC THRUST
3.1 Background

The Port St Johns Development Agency is a municipal entity. It was established in 2001 to
serve as a service delivery mechanism for local economic development, marketing and

investment promotion. The entity is 100% owned by the Port St Johns Local Municipality.
3.2 Mandate and services

The approved mandate of Port St Johns development agency as per Council Resolution taken

on the 17* of April 2014 is as follows:

o Facilitation and co-ordination of strategic projects including infrastructural projects

that are catalytic in nature to stimulate economic growth in Port St Johns;
e Strengthen & sustain investor confidence through good corporate governance;
e Facilitate and coordinate high impact projects, adventure Tourism and agriculture

o Facilitate and coordinate development of strategic land parcels for the benefit of

PSJLM;

e Marketing and promotion of Port St Johns as a prime tourist and investment

destination; and

e Facilitate trade, craft development, research and investment portfolios in all

sectors
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Budget 2019/2020 2019/2020 Partially N/A N/A Board term Budget
Adjustment Budget Budget Achieved expired Adjustment
prepared and | Adjustmentin | Adjustment. submitted to
submitted to place. the Council
BOD, AC and
Municipality.
GRAP 2018/ 2019 Board Achieved R285 000 ' R274 936.00 N/A N/A
compliant Annual resolution
Annual Financial approved.
Financial Statements Annual
Statements approved by Financial
approved. the Board by Statements.
31 August
2019.
Statutory No of Tax 12 PAYE PAYE Achieved N/A N/A N/A N/A
submissions | Returns Returns Retumns “
submitted to | submitted to “ |
SARS. SARS. "
6 VAT returns | VAT Returns. | Achieved N/A N/A N/A N/A
submitted to
SARS.
Supply Chain | % reduction of | 100% Audit Report. | Achieved N/A N/A N/A N/A
Management | irregular, implementatio
fruitless and n of the
wasteful Supply Chain
expenditure.
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Management
Policy.

e

% of contracts | Minimum of Quarterly, Achieved N/A N/A N/A N/A
. awarded to 30% of Midterm and
' local SMME’s. | contracts Annual SCM

awarded to Report.
local SMME’s.

No. of 4 Quarterly Quarterly Achieved N/A N/A N/A N/A

compliance SCM Reports | SCM

reports submitted to Reports.

submitted. the CEO.
Approved - Approved Achieved N/A N/A N/A N/A
2018/2019 2018/2019 |
Annual SCM Annual SCM _
Report in report. _
place.

% 2019/2020 Approved Achieved N/A i N/A N/A N/A

Implementatio | Procurement 2019/2020

n of Plan approved | Procurement

Procurement in place. Plan

Plan.
100% goods Procurement | Partially N/A N/A Offices Q4 Target
and services Reports. achieved. closed down | deferred to
procured _
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according to 82% _. due to Covid- | 2020/21 Q1
the plan. successfully _ 19 pandemic. | financial year
achieved.
Asset No. of Asset 4 Quarterly Updated Achieved N/A N/A N/A N/A
Management | Verifications Asset Asset
undertaken. Verifications physical
undertaken by | verification.
June 2020,
2019 /2020 2019/ 2020 2019/2020 | Achieved N/A N/A N/A N/A
Asset Asset Annual Fixed
Verification Verification Asset |
undertaken. undertaken by | Register m
June 2020. Report.
Fraud No. of financial | 19 Declaraticn | 18 Signed Achieved | N/A | N/A N/A N/A
Prevention disclosure of of interest declaration of
Management | interest forms | forms interest
completed and | completed and | forms.
signed by 19 signed by all
employees. staff members.
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: BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT AND SPECIAL PROJECTS

UNIT NAME 5
STRATEGIC OBJECTIVES : FACILITATE AND COORDINATE HIGH IMPACT PROJECTS, ADVENTURE TOURISM AND
AGRICULTURE
: FACILITATION AND COORDINATION OF STRATEGIC PROJECTS INCLUDING INFRASTRUCTURAL
PROJECTS THAT ARE CATALYTIC IN NATURE TO STIMULATE ECONOMIC GROWTH IN PORT ST
JOHNS
FACILITATE TRADE, CRAFT DEVELOPMENT, RESEARCH AND INVESTMENT PORTFOLIOS IN ALL
SECTORS
HMAZFimw_vm Oc._.OO!mHO_a_mm,___.ﬂmoquZw L o<mU._2mz>m._._w-x._~o._E ..ﬁ._ 'ECO __ DEVELO NT ; i _.ﬁ_m _ﬁ
ﬁw hea A e e R L
m_.:m__ zo oﬂ 2 mﬁmwo_._o_amq >nm:am:om _um;_m__< N/A N/A Offices closed ._.mamﬁ
Harbour stakeholder engagements registers. achieved down due to deferred to
Development | consultative attended. Covid-19 2020/21 Q1
sessions pandemic. financial year
attended.
z._.mm_zm>m,r__m,_n:r.nﬁt iz .wocw_mn: _abbm ESEARCH F :
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Fruit Cluster

S

No.of

iy [t

Partnership

NA

1 Partnership N/A N/A N/A
Development | Partnerships agreement Agreement
entered into. entered into signed.
with for project
development by
June 2020.
Aquacuiture | Feasibility Study | Feasibility Feasibility Not Achieved | N/A N/A Appointed Formal request
Development | Report. Study Study Report. Service provider | made to OR
conducted in unable to Tambo District
partnership with complete the Municipality to
O. R Tambo study as per SLA | incorporate the
District agreed timelines. | project into
Municipality. There is a low their wide
pace of delivery study
by Service
Provider.
Market % increase in 20% increase in | Sale records. Partially R10 000 NIL Offices closed Target
access for craft products craft products achieved down due to deferred to
craft sold to the sold to the Covid-19 2020/21 Q2
products. market. market. pandemic. financial year
Sale records. | Partially R10 000 NIL Offices closed Target
Achieved down due to deferred to
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-

Covid-19 2020/21 Q2
pandemic. financial year
No. of Crafters | 3 flea markets | Attendance Partially N/A N/A Offices Closed Target
Flea Markets held. Registers. Achieved down due to deferred to
held. Covid-19 2020/21 Q1
pandemic. financial year

G_n_mz.nmmmfmosrr

(hertinl =
w

b . nr.nu..._m_..n ] e S = il : Fob . "

<_m_c___€ of 20. of trade 4 Trade shows | Attendance Partially R15 000 NIL Offices Closed ._.m_.omﬂ
PSJ in the shows attended. Register, Achieved down due to deferred to
tourism attended. Covid-19 2020/21 Q2
market. pandemic. financial year
Production No. of 500 production | Wild Coast Achieved R20 000 R11 120.00 N/A N/A
and marketing and 300 PSJ Maps.
distribution of | material booklets,200 Booklet
marketing distributed. PSJ brochers Ookiet.
material. printed and Purchase

Distribution of Order

marketing

material.

Brocher Achieved R10 000 R13 060.00 N/A N/A
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Order

sector by June
2020.

% Provision of | 100% of PSJDA | Purchase Achieved R10 000 NIL N/A N/A
PSJDA display | Display Order
equipment in equipment
place. provided.
500 distribution | Goods Partially R3 000 NIL Offices closed Deferred to Q2
of marketing received Achieved due to lockdown
material. records.
Stakeholder | No. of meetings | 4 Quarterly Minutes. Partially N/A N/A Offices closed Target
liaison and held with meetings held . due to Lockdown | deferred to
management | stakeholders in | with Achieved 2020/21 Q1
the tourism stakeholders in | Attendance financial year.
sector, the tourism registers.

Page 39 of 57






 BEVELGPMENT

Eanonrass i

Page 40 of 57



CHAPTER 4: ORGANISATIONAL CONFIGURATION

In order to drive the organisational mandate, the Agency has five business units that have been
allocated Key Performance Areas as part of a work breakdown structure but which work in

a coordinated manner to derive the predetermined objects. They are as follows:

4,1 Functional/admin structure

The functional structure of the development agency consists of the following units:

» Corporate Governance, monitoring & evaluation;
* Financial Management and Compliance;
»  Corporate Services;

= Business Development, and Special projects

4.1.1 Corporate Governance, Monitoring & Evaluation

This unit is located in the office of the Chief Executive Officer. Its functions/KPAs are as

follows:

* Provide secretariat services to the Board of Directors, its committees, Audit
Committee and Internal Audit Management Sessions;

= Facilitate Strategic planning;

= Monitoring & evaluation of organisational performance;

" Craft development & Training Centre;

=  Human Settlement development;

=  Bulk Services — Water Reticulation;

» Shopping Mall

4.1.2 Financial Management and Compliance

Functions performed by this unit include:

® Financial planning & budgeting;
» Budget expenditure control;
=  Financial reporting;

= Basic accounting & financial record keeping;
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*  Pay roll administration;
* Preparation of submission of tax returns;
= Asset Management;

®  Supply Chain Management

4.1.3 Corporate Services

Key functions of this unit are as follows:

» Office management & general office administration;
®  Front office management;

* Human resource management and development;

= Labour relations;

*  Occupational health & safety;

» Staff performance management;

* Transport administration;

* Provisioning Administration

4.1.4 Business development and Special projects
Key performance areas for this unit are;

e Business development;

¢ Integrated rural development;

* Stakehoiders Management ;

e Skills development;

e Implementation of Special projects;

e Marketing and Promotion of Port St Johns as a prime tourist destination
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Table 8: Staffing Levels

Units Personnel Structure Posts Current
per approved Status
Organogram

CEOsoffice |

Finance&SCM 3 Financial Accountant  Filled
SCM Officer Filled
SCM Practitioner - Filled

Jrvices

\dmin &HR)

Business 4 Development facilitator Filled
Development PMU Manager . Vacant

and Special 2 Project Officers Vacant

Projects

Vacancy Rate

Page 43 of 57



4.9 Staff Composition and Turnover

All the staff members are black Africans with inclusive of two Interns from LGSETA. Gender

distribution and age are as follows:

Gender 'Age ]
Female Male 35and under | 36-45 | 46-60
8 5 9 3

The position of one security guard became vacant in the course of the financial year due to

the candidate passing away.

4.10 Performance Management

As per the performance management policy, all the staff members submitted performance

reports as prescribed by the policy on a monthly, quarterly and annual basis.

4.11

Leave Administration

Leave reconciliations were conducted on a quarterly basis.

4.12

Salaries: Trends on Total Expenditure

Table 15: Personnel and General Expenditure

Financial years

Total

number of

staff

Total Revenue

Total
Expenditure
excl, VAT

Personnel

Expenditure

Percentage

Expenditure
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201 H/12 15 R3,628,925 R 4, 577,063 R1,792,115 392 %
2012/13 15 R2,845, 22 R5, 099, 143 RI, 112, 197 55%
2013/14 I5 R3'377,193 R3'592, 935 R2'146, 562 95%
2014/15 16 R4,416,086 R1,592,506 R2,515,632 93%
2015/16 23 Ré 044 378 RI 36 820 R4 283 385 93.4%
2016172017 I8 R8608411.87 | R2490818 R4 980515 87%
2017 /2018 18 R8 050 000. 00 | R7 365 090 R4 810 722 92%
2018/ 2019 17 RI1 468 600 RIO 719 463 4 209 099 93%
2019 /2020 17 R8 908 967 R7 746 798 5551 099 86%
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CHAPTER 5: FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

The Agency received a total of R8 908 967 as a grant from the municipality to fund its
operations and programme implementation. Budget allocation is informed by outcomes of the

Strategic Plan, IDP public consultations and other considerations from time to time.

In compliance to the Municipal Financial Management Act, the Board of Directors considered
and approved the Draft Budget at the prescribed timeframes prior to the start of the financial
year. By year end, at least 86% of the allocated budget had been spent in terms of the agreed
cashflow projections and drawdowns. The remaining 4% constituted provisions for

committed funds and interest charges.

Close monitoring of the implementation of the Supply Chain Management Policy had resulted
to no irregular expenditure incurred in 2019 / 2020. In combination with systems for asset
management, accounting are resulted to the generation of reliable records of transactions as
reflected in the GRAP compliant Annual Financial Statements. By the same token, the poor
financial health of the organisation indicates the need for much effort to be put towards
addressing the high level of liabilities compared to assets. The migration to a State Owned
Company which has, as part its processes settlement of the outstanding liabilities would have

put the organisation on a state of going concern as opposed to liquidation.
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The Auditor General has completed the audit process and presented both the
Management and Audit Reports. During the review, the following critical matters as

set out in the report have not been addressed:

a) Trading under insolvent circumstances as Agency’s total liabilities far exceed

its total assets.

b) Reckless trading on trading based on the NPC having not been liquidated,
continued trading with the NPC post deregistration and the illiquid state of the
entity.

¢) Fruitless and wasteful expenditure amounting to R629 136 that was incurred
mainly as a result of interest and penalties on non-payment of VAT to SARS

Through engagements with Board representatives, management and the municipality,
several recommendations were made by the AG with regard to the finalisation of SOC
migration process. It was advised that the following should be adhered to:

a) Action plan for PSJ Municipality to settle liabilities of NPC;
b) Letter to SARS from PSJ Municipality willing to settle liabilities to SARS;
¢) Transfer of Assets to SOC:
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d) Council resolutions be taken in respect of the voluntary disciosure to SARS
for the VAT, trading with the NPC, incorporation of assets and liabilities to the
municipality and liquidation of the NPC.

Several submissions had been made to Parent Municipality and they resolved that the
Agency matter be put into abeyance pending the outcomes of the long-awaited report

from Provincial Treasury.

All issues raised by Auditor General will soon be attended through preparation and
submission of the Audit Action Plan.

The audit opinion on Business Development and Special Projects for annual
performance improved for the better, moving from the previous financial year’s

qualified opinion to unqualified.

Furthermore, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of the Agency as at 30" June 2020, and its financial performance
and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Municipal Management Act
of South Africa, 2003 (Act No. 56 of 2003 and the requirements of the Companies Act
of South Africa, 2008 (Act No, 71 of 2008).

OVERALL OPINION:

Despite the existing challenges facing the Entity, the Auditor General's opinion of
unqualified with emphasis of matters for the current year indicates improvement on

both financial and non-financial aspects..
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Audit Committee

'MrL.Galada  Chairperson 4 4 Shared services

"Adv. S. Gugwin'i ; Member 5 2 | with the Parent-:
Peter ; Municipality.

' Mr M. Mzini - Member | '

| Mr N. Nelani | Member ! 4
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APPENDIX B: COMMITTEE AND COMMITTEE PURPOSE

i Board of directors

Audit Committee

To prowde effectlve, transparent, accountable and

coherent corporative governance and conduct effective
oversight of the affairs of the municipal entity.

Ensure that it and the municipal entity comply with all
applicable legislation and agreements.

Communicate openly and promptly with the parent
municipality of the entity.

Deal with the parent municipality of the municipal entity
in good faith. $93H — MDSA.

Advise the Board of Directors, accounting officer and

the management staff of the municipal entity on matters

relating to;

- Internal financial control and internal audits;

- Risk management;

- Accounting Policies;

- The adequacy, reliability and accuracy of financial
reporting and information;

- Performance Management;

- Effective Governance;

- Compliance with MFMA;

- Performance Evaluation

- Any other relevant issues referred to it. S166 -

MFMA.
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_\|
APPENDIX C: ORGANOGRAMME |

b

m.o>xc o_m i

DIRECTORS |
" AUDIT COMMITTEE |
| CHIEF EXECUTIVE , |
_ OFFICER
EXECUTIVE
| ASSISTANT

( _ )

Financial Accountant 4 . 3 4 )
| _. Development | - | HROfficer |
= - Facilitator | |nternship | | |

Flo | ! J
= ~ | Programme | e

_.... | F B R ..\|. ).,_..

| SCM | _ Tourism Tourism _

. Practitioner . Officer Officer | Practitioner

! / _ . N

p — N F — |

7 General | | Security |
“ Tourism Assistant .flwmm_ms:ﬂm | | Personnel
5,

Page 54 of 57



A f_uaiqﬁmm

T

=

»
|23

't

1]
? =

LA b=t
L)l 4
o 1

,
1133
A

oy

SR e
. P
L
Wil ol
i fﬁ"
1

= B3



APPENDIX D: FUNCTIONS OF MUNICIPAL ENTITY

MANDATE AND SERVICES

* Facilitation and co-ordination of strategic projects including infrastructural projects

that are catalytic in nature to stimulate economic growth in Port St Johns.
= Strengthen & sustain investor confidence through good corporate governance.
* Facilitate and coordinate high impact projects, adventure Tourism and agriculture.

» Facilitate and coordinate development of strategic land parcels for the benefit of

PSJLM.

= Marketing and promotion of Port St Johns as a prime tourist and investment

destination.

» Facilitate trade, craft development, research and investment portfolios in all

sectors.
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RECOMMENDATIONS BY AUDIT & RISK COMMITTEE

Section 121(3)(j) and 121(4) of the Municipal Finance Management Act, 2003 (Act No.
56 of 2003) (MFMA) requires that the annual report of the municipality or municipal
entity must include any recommendations of the audit committee.

The audit committee acknowledges management's efforts to strengthen internal
controls in the entity. The audit committee is concerned that in certain instances the
matters reported by the external auditors and the internal audit function in prior years
have not been fully and satisfactorily addressed. Management has given assurance
that effective corrective action will be implemented in respect of all internal control
weaknesses, and the audit committee will monitor these going forward. Significant
issued raised in the external audit are not within the mandate of management and

board of the entity as they are to be implemented by the parent municipality.

The audit committee remains concerned that not all ICT risks are being addressed or
mitigated, in implementing the new systems (for example Mscoa). The audit
committee is satisfied with the content and quality of monthly and quarterly reports
prepared and issued during the year under review in compliance with the statutory
framework, and has, therefore engaged with management to remedy shortcomings.
The audit committee has also recommended that the entity prepare interim financial
statements that comply with Standards of Generally Recognised Accounting Practice
(GRAP), which could assist in performing reconciliations timeously as well as in

eliminating year-end adjustments.

The audit committee is satisfied that the internal audit function has properly discharged
its functions and responsibilities during the year under review. The committee has
reviewed the risk register and is generally satisfied with the maturity of the risk
management process. The committee also satisfied that the performance report has
been prepared in terms of the MFMA, MSA and the related Regulations. Except for
the matters identified by the external auditors in the auditor's report, the audit
committee is comfortable that the annual financial statements have been prepared in
terms of GRAP and the MFMA. The audit committee concurs with and accepts the
conclusion and audit opinion of the external auditors {AGSA) on the annual financial

statements.



The audit committee also concurs with the material findings on the reported
performance information and compliance with legislation. The committee is
comfortable that given the implementation of effective and efficient controls, these
matters should be adequately dealt with in future periods. The audit committee

acknowledges the diligence and co-operation of the external audit team.

Conclusion: Significant progress was made during the financial year in addressing
internal audit and risk management weaknesses. Senior management should
continually promote a culture in which administrative controls are constantly improved
upon and where evidence of accountability and consequence management remains a

key focus.

On behalf of the Audit and Risk Commiittee:

Mr L. Galada

R.D

Q
Audit & Risk Committee Chair
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Port St Johns Development Agency NPC

(Reglstration number 1996/009129/08)
Annual Financlal Statements for the year ended 3¢ June 2020 .

Accounting Officer's Responsibllities and Approval

The Accounting Officer Is required by the Municipal Finance Management Act {Act 56 of 2003), to maintain adequate
accounting records and is responsible for the content and integrity of the annual financial statements and related financial
information Included in this report. It is the responsibility of the director to ensure that the annual financial statements fairly
present the state of affairs of the agancy as at the end of the financial year and tha resuits of its operations and cash flows for
the period then ended. The external auditors are engaged to express en independent opinion on the annuat financial
statements and was given unrestricted access to all financial records and relatad data.

The annusl financlal statements have been prepared in accordance with Standards of Generally Recognised Accounting
Practice (GRAP) Including any interpretations, guidelines and directives issued by the Accounting Standards Eoard.

The annual financial stetements are based upon appropriate accournting policles consisiently applled and supported by
reasonable and prudent judgements and estimates. j

The Accounting Officer acknowledges that he is ulfimately responsible for the system of intsrnal financial control established by
the agency and place considerable Importance on maintaining a strong confrol environment. To enable the Accounting Officer
to meet these responsibllities, the agency sets standards for internal control aimed at reducing the risk of error or deficit in a
cost effective manner. The standards Include the proper delegation of responsibilites within 8 clearly defined framework,
affective accounting procedures and adequate ssgregation of duties 1o ensure an acceptable level of risk. These controls are
menitored throughout the agency and all employees are required to mainiain the highest ethical standards In ensuring the
entity's business is conducted In a manner thet in all reasonable circumstances is ebove reproach. The focus of risk
management in the agency is on identifying, assessing, managing and monitoring all known forms of risk across the agency.
While operating risk cannat be fully eliminated, the agency andeavours to minimise it by ensuring that apprapriate
infrastructure, controls, systems and ethical behavicur ere applied and managed within predetermined procedures and

conetrainis.

The Accounting Officer is of the opinion, based on the information and explanations given by management, that the system of
intemnal control provides reasonable assurance that the financial records may be relled on. for the preparation of the annual
financid statements. Howaver, any system of Intemmal financial controi can provide only reasonable, and_ not absolute,

assurance agalnst material misstatement or deficit.

These annual financia! statements wers prepared based on the expectation that the agency will not be able to continue to
operate as a going concam for at least the next 12 months. This is due to the fact that the iiabllities of the agency far exceeded
its assets and the beard, acting on & council resolution de-registered the Non Profit Company ("NPC") oh the 30™ of Deceniber
2016 and commenced with the registration of a State Owned Company ("SOC"} which would carry on similar functions as the
ones which werg done by the NPC. Accordingly the agency adopted the liquidation basis of accounting, whereby assats are
measured at the estimsted amournt of cash or other consideration that the agency expects to coliect in settling or dispasing of
these assets and llabillties are measured at their estimated settiement amounts, including costs that the agency expects 1o
incur through the end of its liquidation (liquidation value®). These astimated amounts are undiscounied and are recorded la the

. extent the agency has a reasonabls basis for estimation.

Although the accounting officer I8 primarily- responsible for the financial affairs of the agency, he le supported by the agancy's
external auditors,

The annual financial statements set out on pages 4 {o 41, which have been prepared on the liguidation basls, were approved
_ by the accounting officer on 31 August 2020 and were signed on his behalf by: )

/

Wr—PEWatuna - Acting Chief Executive Officer




Port St Johns Development Agency NPC

{Registration number 1899/009120/08)
Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2020

Directors' Report

The director submits his report for the year ended 30 June 2020.
1.  Review of activitias

Main business and operations
The agency is engaged In stimulation of sconomic growth and operates principaily In South Africa.

The operating results and state of affairs of the agency are fully set out in the attéphod annual financial statements and do
not in our opinicn require any further comment.

2. Besis of presentation of financial statements

We draw attention to the fact that at 30 June 2020, the entity had an accumulated (deficit) of (12 901 313) and that the entity's
totel liabilities exceed its assets by (12 901 313),

and the board, acting on a council resolution de-registered the Non Profit Company ("NPC") on the 30th of December 2016 and
commenced with the registration of a State Owned Company ("SOC"} which would carry on simllar functions as the ones which
ware done by the NPC. Accordingly the agency adopted the liquidation basis of accounting, whereby assets are measured at
the estimated amount of cash ar other consideration that the agency expects to coflect in satlling or disposing of those assats
and liabilities are measured at their estimated sattiement amounis, including costs that the agency expacts to incur through the
end of its liquidation (“liquidation value”). These estimated émounts are undiscounted and are recorded to the extent the

agency has a reasonabie basis for estimation.

Under the plan of winding up, the agency plans to 1) transfer assets and llabfiiies of the agency back to the parent
Municipality, and 2) liquidate the Section 21 Non Profit Company. The board anticipates that the liquidation of the NPC wilf be
completed on or about the 30' of June 2021.

3. Subsequent svents

The board continues to pursue the winding up of the agency with the parent Municipality. At the date of authorisation of thess
financlal statements, the council rasolution to transfer the assets and liablfities of the agency to the Municipality and to liquidete

the Sectlon 21 company was still pending.

4, Directors

The director of the entity during the year and to the date of this report is as follows:

Name Capaclty Changes

Mrs. NP Busuky - CEO Resigned 31 July 2019

X Mvinjelwa Chalrperson and Term of office ended 13 December 2019
o non-executive . _

A Nyikinya Non-executive Term of office ended 13 Decomber 2019

AL Bawana Non-axecutive Torm of office ended 13 December 2019

N Balfour Non-executive Term of office ended 13 December 2019

L Mbene Non-sxecutive - Term of office ended 13 December 2019

EFB Makiwane Non-executive Term of office ended 13 December 2019

LS Nduku Non-sxecutive Torm of office ended 13 December 2019

N Mtakati-Futwa Non-executive Term of office onded 13 Dacember 2019

The term of office of the Agency's board of directors ended on 13 December 2019, The new board has not yet been appointed.
R is anticipated that the councll of the parent municipality will make the appolnments soon.




_ Port St Johns Development Agency NPC

(Registration number 1988/009128/08)
Annual Financial Stalements for the year ended 30 June 2020

Directors’ Report

5. Auditors
Auditor-General South Africa will continue in office for the next financial perlod.



Port St Johns Development Agency NPC

(Reglstration number 1999/009129/08)

Annual Finencial Statemnaents for the year ended 30 June 2020
Statement of Financial Position as at 30 June 2020

~ Accumulated deficit

2020 2019

e Notes

Assets

Current Assets . : :

Receivablas from exchenge transactions, at liquidation valus 2 72355 23 070

Cash and cash equivalents, at liquidation value 3 10086234 ° 253440

_ ' : 1078589 276 510

Nen-Current Assets . By g R e o

Property, plant and equipment, at liquidation value 4 374 864 . 444 091

Tatal Assets - : 1453 453 720 €01

Uabillﬁes

Current Liabliities

Finance léase obligation, at liquidation value 5 . 335064

Payables from exchange transactions, at liquidation value 6 762 043 1792 024

VAT payabls, at fiquidation valus 7 4 561 388 4 510 006

Conditionat grents liabilities, at lquidation vatue 8 22561634 2251634

Provisions, at liquidation value : 6779 701 6 162935
' : 14384766 . 14 741 093

Total Llabilities 14354766 14 741003

Net Assefs (12 901 313) (14 020 492) .

(12 901 313) " (14 020 492)




Port St Johns Development Agency NPC

{Registration number 1992/009129/08)
Annual Financlal Staiements for the year ended 30 June 2020

Statement of Financial Performance

2020 2019
Notes

Revenus 10 7746928 10363478
Other incoms 11 982 682 121 106
Operating expenses {7 203 825} (10070 382}
Operating surplus 13 1525785 414 202
Fair value adjustments - 14 136 380 101 486
Finance costs 15 (542 973) {649 088)

1119172 {133 400)

Surplus (deficit) for the yoar



Port St Johns Development Agency NPC

(Registration number 1999/009129/08)
Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2020 .

Statement of Changes In Net Assets

Accumulated Total net
surplus assets

Balance at 01 July 2018 (13887 092) (13 387 092)

Changes In net asseats :

Deficit for the year : {133400) . (133 400)

Total changes (133400) (132 400)
(14 020 485} (14 020 485)

Balance at 01 July 2019
Changes in net agssets .
1118172 1119172

Surplus for the year
Total changes 1119 172 1119172
Balance at 30 June 2020 {12801 313) (12901 31 3)




Port St Johns Development Agency NPC

(Registration number 1999/009129/08)

Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2020

Cash Flow Statement

2020 2019
Notes
Cash flows from operating activities
Recelpts ;
Municipal granis 7 746 928 7383478
Other grants. C . 3 Qoo 00C
Other recsipis 5476 121 108
7 752 404 10 484 584
Payments o :
Emplbyee costs (5521 417) (S 313 936)
Suppliers {1242 0B5) (4 456 675)
Finance costs (2 370) (83 122)
Board members (174 188)  (3158644)
(6 840 041) (10 169 377)
Net cash flows from operating activities 19 812 383 315 207
Cash flows from Investing activities
Purchase of property, plant and eguipment 4 (28 217) (62772)
Cash flows from financing activities
Finance lease payments _ (34 352)  (102985)
Net increase In cash and cash equivalents 762704 143440
Cash and cash equivalents atthe beginning of the year 253 440 104 000
3 1008 234 253 440

Cash and cash squivalents at the end of the year




Port St Johns Development

{Reglstration number 1989/009129/08)
Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2020

Statement of Comparison of Budget and Actual Amounts

Agency NPC

Budget on Accrual Basis

Approved  Adjustments Flnhl Budget Actual Difference Referance
budget - amounts on  between final
comparable budget and
basis actual
Statoment of Financlal Parformance
Revenue
Revenus from exchange
transactions - .
Other income - - - 982 682 BB2682. 292
Revenue from ﬁon-exchango
transactions _
Transfer revenue
Municipal grants 8 908 967 - 8 908 967 7746928  (1162039) 20.3
Total revenue 8 908 887 - B908967 5720610 (179 387)
Expenditure . |
Personne! (6017 581) 315113  (5702488) (5551 09p) 151 389 204
Remuneration of board members {300 000) - (300 000) (174 169} 128 831 29.5
Depreciation and amortisation (140 501) {53 098) (193 600) (230 805) (37208) 298
Finance costs : - {700) {700) (542973)  (542273) 297
Leasa rentals on operating lease (80 000) - (80 000) (36 798) 43 202
General Expenses (1 168 783) (261314) (1430087} (1210 p59) 219 143
Total expenditure (7 706 865) - (7708885) (7 746 798) (39 933)
Operafing surplus 1202102 - » 1202 102 982 812 (219 280)
Loss on disposal of assets and . (64) . © {64) - 64
llabilities oo
Falr value adjustments - - - * 136 360 136 360 29.8
{64) - (64) 136 360 136 424
Deficit 1 202 038 - 1202038 1119 172 (82 868}
Actual Amount on Comparable 1 202 038 - 1202038 1119 172 (82 886)

. Baalg as Presented In the
Budget and Actual
Comparative Statement

10




Port St Johns Development Agency NPC

(Registration number 1999/009129/08)
Annual Finandal Statements for the year ended 30 June 2020

Statement of Comparison of Budget and Actual Amounts
Budgst on Accrual Basie

Budgeton Accrue ™ _ o —
Approved  Adjustments Final Budget Actual Difference Referenca

budget amounts on between final
comparable budget and
basis actual

Statement of Financlal Poslition
Ansets
Non-Current Assets
Purchase of property, plant and (40 000) - (40 000) (25 217) 14783 29.9
equipment - . .
Total Assets (40 000) - (40000) (28 217) 14 783

(40 000) . {40 000) (26 217) 14 783

11




Port St Johns Development Agency NPC

{Reqgistration number 1890/009129/08)
Annual Financlal Statements for the year ended 30 June 2020 .

Accounting Policies

2020 2019
Notes

1. Presentation of Annual Financial Statements

The annual financial statements have been prepered in accordance with the Standards of Generally Recognised Accounting
Practice (GRAP), Issued by the Accounting Standards Board in accorgance with Section 122(3) of the. Municipal Finance

Management Act (Act 56 of 2003).

These annual financlal statements have been prepared on an accrual basis of acodunﬁng and are in accordance wﬂh historical
cost convention as the basis of measurement, unless specified otherwise. They are prasented in South African Rand.

in the absence of an issued and sffective Standard of GRAF, accoumting policies for material transactions, events or conditions
were dweloped i accordance with paragraphs 8, 10 and 11 of GRAP 3 as read with DlractIVe 5.

Assets, lisbllities, revenues and axpenses were not offset, excapt where offsetting is elther required or pormntod bya Standard
of GRAP,

A summary of the significant accounting policies, which have been consistently applled In the prsparatiun of these annual
financlal statements, are disclosed befow.

_ These accounting policies are consistent with the previous period.

11 Pmantatlon curroney
These annual financial statements are presented in South African Rand which is the functional currancy of the agency.

1.2 Goling concem sssumption

These financial statements were prepared based on the expectation that the agency will not ba able to mntlnue to operate
as a going concern for et least the next 12 months. This is due to the fact that theliabllities of the agency far exceeded Its
assats and the board, acting on a councll resolution de-registered the Non Profit Company ("NPC*) on the 30% of December
2016 and commenced with the registration of a State Ownad Company {("SOC") which would carry on similar functions as
the ones which were done by the NPC. Accordingly the agency adopted the liquldation basls of accounting, wheroby assets
are measured at the estimated amount of cash or othar consideration that the agency expects to collect in settling or
disposing of those assets and liabilities are measured at thelr esiimated settlement amounts, including costs that the
agency expects to incur through the end of its liquidation ("liquidation value”). These estimated amounts are undiscounted
and are recorded to the extent the agency has a reasonable basls for estimation.

Under the plan of winding up, the agency plans to 1) transfer assets and llabilities of the agency back to the parent
Municipality, and 2} liquidate the Section 21 Non Profit Campany. The agency anticipates thet the liquidation of the NPC will be

completed on ar about the 30h of June 2021.

Upan the adoption of the liquidation basis of accounting, the agency recorded the fair valua adjustments (gain) to #ts property,
plant and equipment of RNII (30 June 2019: R101 4886} in the statement of financial performance as of the date of adoption.

The agency could nol determine eny reliable estimate of the liquidation costs as the liquidation process has not been
' oommanwd which would otherwise determine the related costs. As aresuft no aocmal of these were mede at 30 June 2020,

13 SIgnlﬁeantjudgemerm and sources of estimation uncertainty

In preparing the arnual financlel statements, management is required to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
amounts represented in the annual financial statements and related disclosures. Use of available Information and the
application of judgement is inherent in the formation of estimates. Actual resufts in the future oourd differ rrom these eslimates

' which may be material to the annual ﬁnandal statements. Significant judgarnents include:

12



Port St Johns Development Agency NPC

(Registration number 1998/009129/08)
Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2020

Accounting Policles

1.3 Significant Judgements and sources of estimation uncertainty {continued)

Impairment testing

The recoverable amounts of cash-generaling units and individuel assets have been determined based on the higher of valuein-
use calcylations and fair valyes less costs to sell. These calculations require the use of estimates and assumptions. It is
reasonably possible that the assumptions may change which may then impact our astimationa and may then require a material

adjustment to the carrying value of tangible assets. -

The agency reviews and tests the carrying value of assets when events or changes In circumstances suggest that the carrying
amount may nol be recoverable. Assets are grouped at the lowest level for which identiflable cash flows are largely
independent of cash flows of other asgets and liabillties. If there are indications that impairment may have occurred, estimates
are prepared of axpected future cash flows for each group of assels. Expected future cash flows usad to determine the value in
use of tangible assets are inherently uncertain and could matarially change over time. They are significantly affected by a
number of factors together with economic factors such as rates of Inflation and interest. :

Provigions

Provisions were raised and mnagerhent'dﬂonnihed &n estimate based on the information available. Addiional disclosure of
these estimates of provisions are Included in note 8 - Provisions. :

Useful lives of property, plant and oquipment

The agency's management determines the estimated useful lives and related depreciation chaigea for iis property, plant and
equipment. This estimate is based on industry norm. Management will Increase the depreciation charge where useful lives are

lese than previously estimated useful lives.

1.4 Properly, plant and equipment

Property, plent and squipment sre tangible non-current assets (including Infrastnucture. assets) thet are. held for uss In the
production or supply of goods or services, rentaf to others, or for administrative purposes, and are expecied to be used during
.mare than one period, . SR ) : ) T ; = ;

The cost of an Hem of property, plant and equipment Is recogrilsed as an asset when: . .
*  |tls probable that future aconomic benefits or service potential ssoclated with the item will fiow to the agency,
: _and . L i
e the cost of the item can be measured reliably. '

Property, plant and equipment s Initially measured. at cost.,

The cost of an itom of property, plant and equipment Is the purchase price and other costs attributable to bring the assst to the
location and condilan necessary for It to be capable of operating in the manner intended by management. Trade discounts and
. rebates are deducted in afriving at the cosk. - : _ N . _ :

Where an asset is acquired through a non-exchange trahsaction, its cost is its fair value as at date of acquisition.

. Where an fem of property, plant and equipment s adqu_l"r'ed in exchangs for a non;mnnqtary aé_set’__br]monetaryfassets. ora
combimation of monetary and non-monetary assets, the asset acquired is Initially measured at fair value (the cost). If the
acqulred item's fair value was not determinable, it's deemed cost is the carrying amount of the asset(s) given up.

. When significant components of an item of property, plant and equipment.have different useful lives, they are accounted for as
. separate ltems (major components) of property, plant and equipment. . : ire

" Costs include costs incurred inftially to acquire or construct an flam of property, _plant'an'd equipment and costs Incurred
subsequently o add 1o, replace part of, or service it. If a replacement cost is recognised in the carrylng amount of an item of
property, plant and equipment, the camrying amount of the replaced part is derecognised. '

The inltial estimate of the costs of dismantling and removing the Item and restoring the site on which It Is located is also
Included In the cost of property, plant and egquipment, where the entity Is obligated to incur such expenditure, and where the
obligation arises as a result of acquiring the essst ar using it for purposes other than the production of inventories.

13



Port St Johns Development Agency NPC

(Registration number 1999/009129/08)
Annuel Financlal Statements for the year ended 30 June 2020

Accounting Policies

14 Property, plant and equipment {continued)

Recognition of costs in the carrying amount of an item of property, plant and equipment ceases when the Item is in the tocation
and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by managsment,

-ltems such as spare parts, siandby equipment and servicing equipment are recognised when they meet the definition of
property, plant and equipment. . :

Major inspection costs which are a condition of contlﬁuing use of an item of propal:fy, plant and equipment and which mest the
recognition criteria above are included as.a replacement in the cost of the item of property, plant and equipment. Any remaining

inspection costs from the previous ingpection are derecognised.
' Property, plant and equipment is carried at cost lasé accumulated depreciation and any impairment losses.

Property, plant and equipment are depreciated on the streight-line basis over thelr expected useful lives 1o their estimated
residual vajus. .

The.useful lives of items of property, plant and oquipment have been assesssd as follows:

item Depreciation method Average useful Iife

Piant and machinery : Straight-line _ "~ 3years
Fumiture and fixtures . Straight-ine 6 years
Motor vehicles . Straightine - 5 years
Office equipment : Streight-line. : Jyears
Computer aquipment : _ Straightine _ 3 years
Security measures Straight-line 3 years
Signage Straight-line 5 years

The depraciable amount of an asset is allocated on a systematic basis over its ussiul Iife.

Each part of an Jtam of property, plant and aquipment with a cost that Is significant in relation to the fotai cost of the itsm Is
depreciated ssparately. oo e g B3 ;
The denreciaﬁop method used reflects the pattern In which the asset’s future economic banefits or service _potanﬁal are
axpacted to be consumed. by the agency. The depreciation method applied to an asset is reviewed at least at sach reporting

date and, if there has been a significant change In the expected pattern of consumption of the future economic ‘benefits or
service patential embodied ini the asset, the method is changed to reflect the changed pattern. Such a change Is accounted for

as a change in an accounting estimate.

The agency assesses at each reporting date whether there is any indication thét the agency expeetéﬂﬁns about the resldual
value.and the useful life.of an asset have. changed since the preceding reporting date. if any such indication exists, the agency
revises the expected useful life and/or residual value accordingly. The change Is accounted for as a change in.an accounting

estimats.
The depreciation charge for each perfod is recognised in surplus or deficit.

Items of property, plant and equipment are derecognised when the asset is disposed of or when ﬁpm are no further economic
bensfits or service potential expected from the use of the assat. ar o !

The galh or loss arising from the derecognition of an item of pi'operty, plant and equipment is included [n surplus or deficit when
the item Is derecognised. The gain or loss arfsing from the derecognition of an item of property, plant and equipment Is
datermined as the difference between the net disposal proceeds, if any, and the carrying amount of the item. :

The entity separately discloges expendituie to repair and malntain property, plént and equlpmént In the notes to the financial
statemaents (sea nots ), _ ]

14




Port St Johns Development Agency NPC

(Reglstration number 1998/009128/08)
Annual Financlal Statements for the year ended 30 June 2020

Accounting Policies

1.5 Fmancial instruments

A financial instrument le any contract thet gives rise to a financlal asset of one entity and a financial liabillty or a residual
Interest of another entity.

The amortised cost of a financial asset or financial liabllity is the amount &t which the financial asset or financial liabllity is
measured at Inltial recognition minus principal repayments, plus or minus the cumulative amortisation using the effective
Interest method of any difference between that Initial amount and the maturity amount, and minus any reduction {directly or
through the use of an allowance account) for impalrment or uncollectibility. )

A concesslonary ioan I8 a loan granted to or received by an entity on terms that are not market related.

Credit risk is the risk that one party to a financial instrument will cause a financial loss for the other party by falling to discharge
an obligation. o ' :

Currency risk is the rigk that the falr value or future cash flows of a financis! instrument will fiuctuate because of changes In
foreign exchange rates. :

Derecognition is the removal of a previously recognised financial asset or financiat (iabllity from an entlty's statement of
financlal position.

A derivative is a financial instrument or other contract with all three of the following characleristics:
+  Is value changes in response to the change in a specifiad Interest rate, financial Instrument price, conimodity price,
forelgn exchange rate, index of prices or rates, credit rating or credit index, or other variable, provided in the case of
a non-financial variable that the variable is not specific to a party to the contract (sometimes called the 'undertying’}.
. li requires no initial net investment or an initial net Investment that is smaller than would be required for other types
of contracts that would be expected to have a simiiar response to changes in market factors. HORE F

e jtis seffled at a fulura date. :

The effective Interest method Is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a financiel asset or a financlal liabliity {or group of
financial assets or financial llabliities) arid of aliocating the interest Income or Intarest expense over the relevant period. The
effective nterest rate Is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments or receipts through the expected life of
the financlal instrument or, when appropriate, a shorter period to the net. carrying amount of the financial asset or financial
llabitity. When calculating the effective Interest rate, an entity shall estimate cash flows considering all contractual terms of the
~ financial Instrument (for example, prepayment, call and similar options) but shall not consider future credit losses. The
caléulation Includes all fees and points pald or recaived between parties to the contract that are am integral part of the effective
Interest rate (see the Standsrd of GRAP oh Revenue from Exchange Transactions), transaction costs, and all other preriiums
or discounts, Thera is a presumption that the cash flows and the expected life of a group of similar financlal Instruments can be
estimated reliably. Howaver, in thase rare cases when It is not possible to rellably estimate the cash flows or tha expacted Iife
of a finencial Instrument {or group of financial instruments), the entity shall use the contractual cash flows over the full
contractual term of the financtal inetrument (or group of financlal instruments).

Falt value is thé amount for whith an assat could be exchanged, or a liabliity settled, between knowledgeable wiliing parties in
an arm's length transaction. - g ; ik .

A financial asset is:
' +« cash; .
. a residual interest of ancther entity; or
¢ _ aconfractual fight to: : . 3
- recelve cash or ancther financlal agset from another entity; or : ' :
- exchenge financial assets or financlal liablities with another entity under conditions that are potentlally

favourable to the entity.: _
A financial guarantee contract is a contract that requires the issuer to make specified payments to relmburse the holder for a
loss It Incuts because o specified deblor falls to make payment when due In accordance with the original ar modified terms of a
" debt ingtrument. o : E ;
A financlal liabliity le any liability that [s a contractual obligation to:

«  deliver cash or another financial asset to another entity; or
«  exchange financial assets or financial liabliitles under conditions that are potentially unfavourable to the entity.

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financtal instrument wilt fuctuate because of changes In
market interest rates.
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1.6 Financial inastruments {continued)

Liquidity risk is the risk encountered by an entity in the event of difficutty In meeting obligations associated with financial
liabilities that are settlad by delivering cash or another financlal asset. i

Loap commitment Ie a firm commitment to provide credit under pre-specified tenms and condltions,

Loans payeble are financlal liabllities, other than short-lerm payabies on normal credit tarms.

Market rigk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of & financlal instrﬁhant will fluctuaie because of changes in
market prices. Market risk comprises threa types of risk: currency risk, interest rate risk and other price risk,

Other price risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financisl Instrument will fluctuate because of changes in
market prices (other than those arising from interest rate risk or currency risk), whether those changes are caused by faciors
specific to the individual financial instrument o its issuer, or factors affecting all simiar financial instruments traded in the

market.
A financial asset Is past due when a counterparty has féiied to make a paymaent when contractually due.

A residual Interast Is any contract that manifests an interest In the assets of an entity after deducting all of lts Kabitities, A

residual intersat includes contributions from owners, which may be shown as:
¢  equily instruments or similar forms of unitised capital;
* & formel designation of a transfer of resources (or a class of such transfers) by the partles to the ransaction as
forming part of an entity’s net assets, either bafora the contribution occurs or at the time of the contribution; or
* aformal agreement, in relation o the contribution, establishing or increasing an existing financial interest in the net

-~ assels of an entity,
Transaction costs are Incremental costs that are directly atfributable to the acquisition, Issue or disposal of 2 finencial asset or
financlal Nabjiity. An Incremental cost I8 one that would not have been Incurred If the entity had not acquired, Issued or
disposed of the financial instrument. : : ' :

Financial Instruments at amortised cost are non-derivative financlal assets or non-derivative financisl liabilities that haveé fixed
or determinable payments, excluding those instruments that: : . o :
= the entity designates at fair value at Initial recognition; or
+  ate held for trading.

Financlal instruments at cost are investments In residual Interests that do not have a quoted market price in an active market,
and whose falr value cannot be reflably measured, - :

Financlal instruments at fair value comprise financial assets or financial llabilities thet are:

e derivatives; _
*  contingent consideration of an acquirer In a transfer of functions between entities not undsr comman control to which

the Standard of GRAP on Tranefer of Functions Between Entities Not Under Common Contro} (GRAP 1086} app_lles

¢ combined instruments that ars designated at fair value: -
*  instruments held for trading. A financial instrument is held for trading if: .

= itis acquired or incurred principally for the purpese of selling or rapurchasing it In the near-term; or

= oninitial recognition It s part of a portfollo of identified financial nstruments that are managed together and for

whith'thére is evidencs of a recent actual pattem of short tarm profit-taking; : :
= hon-derivative financial assels or financlal liablliles with fixed or determinable payments that are designated at

“ fair value at initial recognition; and : _
= financlal instruments that do not meet the definition of financlal instruments &t amortised cost or financlal

instruments at cost, N
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1.5 Financial instruments (continued}

Classificatien

The agency has the following types of financial aseets (classes and category) as reflected on the face of the statement of
financial position or In the notes thereto: ;

Class Catogory
Cash and cash equivajents Financial asset measured at amortised cost

‘The agency has the following types of financial liab‘sliﬁes. (classes and category) Ba reflected on the face of the statement of
financial position or in the notes therdto: : -

Class ' Category
Finance lease obligation Financial liability measured at amortised cost
Payables from exchange transactions Finandial liabilty measured at amortised cost
VAT payeble % g Financial liability measured at amortised cost
Unspent conditional grants and receipts Financial llabillty meaeured at amortised cost
Initial recognition

The agency recognises .a financial assst of a financlal liabllity in its statement of ﬂnhndal position whan the agéncy becomes a
party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. :

The agency recognises financial assets using trade date accounting.
Initlal measurement of financial assets and fnancial llabllities

The agency measures 8 financial asset énd financial liability initially at its falr value plus l_rénsadion-ooste that are directly
attributable to the acquisition or issue of the financlal asset or financlal liability. :

Subssquent measurement of financial assets and financlal liabllities

The agency measures all financlal assets and financial liabllities after initial recognition using the following categories:
s  Financial iInstruments at fair vaiue. : j
*  Financial Instruments at amortised cost.
*  Financial instruments at cost. -

All financial assets measred at amortisad cost, or cost, are subject to an impairment review.
Falr value measurement considerations _
The best eyidence of fair value Is. quoted prices. In an active market. Jf the market for a financlal instument Is not active, the
agency establishes fair value by using a valuation techniqus. The, objective of using a valuation technique Is o establish what
the transaction price would have been on the measurement date in an arm’s fength exchange motivated by normal operating
- consigBrations. Valuation techniques include using recent arm's length market transactions betwean knowledgeable, willing
parties, if avallable, referencs to the current fair value of anather instrument that is substantially the same, discounted cash flow
analysis and option. pricing models.. If there is a valugtion technique commonly used by market pariicipants to price the
instrument and that technique has been demonstrated to provide reliable estimates of prices obtained in actual market
transactions, the entity uses that technique. The chosen valuation fechnique makes maximum use of market inputs and relles
as little as possible on entity-specific inputs. It incorparates alt factors that market participants wouid consider in sefting a price
and Is consistent with accepied economic methodologies for pricing financial instruments. Periodically, an entily callbrates the

valuation technique and tests it for validity using prices from any observable current market transactions in the same instrument
{l.e. without modification or repackaging} or based on any avallable observable market data,

The fair value of a financial lability with a demand feature {e.g. a demand deposit) Is not less than the amount payable'on
demand, discounted from the first date that the amount could be required to be pald.
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1.5 Financial Instruments (continued)

Galns and losses

A gain or loss arising from @ change in the fair vaiue of & financlal -asset or financial liability measured at fair value Is
recognised in surplus or deficit, - i ) _ By Gl ; :

For financiai assets and financial fiabilities measured at amiortised cost or cost, a gain or loss Is racognised in iurﬁlus_or deficit
when the financial aeset or financial liability is derecognieed or impaired, or through the amortisation process.

Impalrment and uncoliectibility of financlal assets : : o

The sgency assesses et the end of each reporting period whether there is any objé&lvé evidence that a financial asset or
group of financlal assets is Impaired. - - : : tetk .

Financial assets messured at amortised cost: '

Jf there s objective evidence that an impairment loss on financial assets measured at.amortised cost has been incusred, the
amount of the kuss is measured. as the difference between Ihe .asset's carmying amount and the present value of estimated
future cash fiows (excluding fuure credit lossas that haye not been incurred} discountsd at the finencial asset's original
effective Interest rate. The carrying amaunt of the asset Is reduced through the usas of an allowance account. The emount of the

loss Is recognised In surplus or deficit.

If, i a subsequint period, the amount of the impairment loss decrsases and the decrease can be related objectively to an
event occurring after-the impalrment was, racagnised, the previously recognised impaiment loss is reversed by pdjusting an
allowance account, The reversal does not reault in a carrying amount of the financial asset that exceads what the amorlised
cost would have been had the impairment not been recognised at the date the impairment is reversed. The amount of the

reversal is recognised [n surplus or deficit. .

Financiaf assets measured at cost

if there is objective evidence that an Impeirment loss has been incurred on an investment In_a residual interest that |s not
measurad ai fair value because its fair vaiue cannot be measured reliably, the amount of the Impairment loss is measured as
the difference betwoen. the carrying amount of the financial asset and the present value of estimsted futura cash flows
discounted at the current market rate of ratum for & simllar finghcial asset. Such impairment losses are not reversed. _

Deracognition
Financlal assets :
fhe.-a_gendy derocogniaes financial assets using trade date égoounfing.
The agency derecognises a financial asset only whan: e —— ¥ . e
*  thecontractual rights to the cash flows from the financial asset éxpire, are settled or walyed; - i3
* - theagency transfers to another party substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership of the financlal asset; or
* the agency, desplte having retained some significant risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset, has
irzinsferned contrgl of the asset to another party and the other party has the. pragtical ability ta sell the asset In its
entirety to an unrelated third parly, and is able to exercise that ability unilateratly and without needing to Impose

additional restrictions on the transfer. in this case, the agency:

i - derecoghise the asset; and . L T P
- jnise saparately any _rfghts and obligations created or retained in tha transfer.

The carrying amounts of the transferred asset are allocated between the rights or Iobllgaﬁdns retained and those transferred on
the basls of their relative fair values at the transfer date. Newly created rights and obligations are measured at their falr values
at that date. Any difference between the consideration recelved and the'amounts recognised and derecognised is recognised

in surplus or defictt In the perlod of the transfer. -
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1.5 Hnanclal Instruments (continued)

i the agency transfers a financial asset in a transfer that qualifies for deracognition In s entirety and retalns the right to service
the financial asset for a fee, it recognise either a servicing asset or a servicing llabllity for that servicing contract. If the fee to be
received Is not expected to compensate the entlty adequataly for performing the servicing. a servicing llabillty for the servicing
obligation is recognised st ite fair value. If the fee to be recaived is expected to be more than adequate compensaiion for the
servicing, a servicing aeset Is recognised for the servicing right at an amount defermined on the basis of an alfocation of the

carrying amount of the Igrgar financlal asset. . "
If, as a result of a transfer, a financial asset is derecognised in its entirety but the transfer results in the entity obiaining a new
financial asset or.assuming a new financial llabllity, or a servicing liabllity, the enlity recoghisa the new financlal asset, financlal
liability or servicing 1Iab|ty_ at fair value. _ _

On derecognition of a financial asset in its entirely, the difference betwsen the carrying emotint and the sum of the
consideration recelved is recognised in surplus or deficit.

If the transferred asset is part of a larger financial asset and the part transferred quellfies for derecognition in its entiraty, the
previous canying amount of the larger financial asset is allocated betwean the part that continues ta be recognised am the part
that is derecognised, bassd on the relative fair values of those parts, on the date of the trensfer. For this purpose, a retained
serviclig asset is treated as a pert that continues to be recognised. The difference between the carrying amount aliocated to
thé part derecognised and the sum of the considerstion recelved for the part derecognised i recognised in surpius or deficit.

If a transfer does not result In derecogniion because the agency has retained substantially all the riske and rewards of
ownership of the transfered asset, the agency continues to recognise the transferred asset in its entirety eénd recognise a
financial liability for the consideration received. In subsequent periods, the agency recognises any revaniie on the transferred
‘asset and eny expense incurred on the financial ligbility. Neither the assel, and the associated liabllity not the revenue; and the

associated expensas are offset.
Flna'nlclal Babilities -

The agénoy removes a financial Jiabllity (or a part of @ financial liability) from its statement of financlal positon when It I3
extinguished — l.e. when the bbligation specified in the contract is discharged, cancelled, expires or walved. :

" An' exchange between an existing borrower and lender of debt Instruments with substantialty different terms Is accounted for as
having extinguishéd the original finariclal liabllity and a new financial labllity Is recognised. Similarly, a substantial modification
of the terms of an existing financial labillty or a part of it ls accounted for as having extinguished the original financlal llability

and having recognised a new financial liability.

The difference between the carrying amount of a financial liability {or part of a financial liability} extinguished or trangferred io
anather party and the consideration paid, including any non-cash assets transferred or liabilities assumed, Is recognisaed in
surplug or deficit. Any liabiiities that are waived, forgiven or assumed by another entity by way of a non-exchangs transaction
are accounted for in accordance with the Standard of GRAP on Revenus from Non-exchange Transactions (Taxes and

Transfers).

Presentaton |

Interest relating to & finantial instrumant or & component that is a financlal liability is recognized as révenud or expense in
surpluiordeﬁclt' i ' ' ; SR s &

Dividends or s'milar distibutiéns relating to & financial instrument or a component that s a financlal Iiéblllty.ls recognised as
revenue or expense In surplus or defich. ! -

Losses and gaing relating to a fihancial instrument or a componént that s a financlal liabllity is recognised as revenue or
expense In surplus of deficit. - : : T :

In accounting for a fransfer of a financlal asset thet does not quallfy for derecognition, the agency does not offset the
transferred assel and the assoclated liability. _
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1.6 Loases

A lease is classified as a finance lease if it transfers substantially all the risks and rewards incldental to ownership. A lease is
classified as an operating leass If it does not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership.

When a leasa includes both land and buildfngs eloments, the entity assesses the classification of each elament separately.

Flmmco leases - lessee

Finance leases are recognised as assets and llabilities in the statement of financidl position at amounts equal to the fair value
of the leased property ar, if fower, the present value of the minimum lease payments. The corresponding liability to the lessor is
included in the statement of financlat position as a finance lease o_bl'rgation.

The discount rate used in calculating the present value of the minimum lease payments is the Interest rate implicit in the lease,

Minimum iease payments are. apportionad between the finance charge and reduction of the ohistanding liability. The financs
charge is allocated to each period during the lease term so as to produce a oonstani penodlc rate of on the remammg balance

of the liabllRy, .

Any contingent ronts are expensed In the period in which they are incurred.

Operating loases - lessee

Operating lease payments are recagnised as an expense on a straight-line basis over the leass term. The difference betwsen
the amounts recognised as an expense and the contractual payments are recognised as an operating lease asset or Habillity.
1.7 Impalment of non-cash-generating assats

Cash-generating assets are assats used with the objective of generating a commercial raturn. Commercial retum means that
posliive cash flows are expected to be significantly higher than the cost of the asset.

Non-cash-gmamﬂng assets are assets other than cash-generating assets.

Impairment is a loss in the fifture economic beneﬂts or service potential of an asset, over and above the systematic ramgnltbn
of the loss of the asset's future economic benefits or service potential through depredistion (amortisation).

Carrying amount |s the amount at which an assel is recognised in the statement of financlal posltlon after deducting any
accumulated depreciation and accumulated impalrment losses thereon.

A cash-generating unit is the smallest identifiabie group of esseis managed with the objective of generating a commercial
refum that generates cash inflows from continuing use that are largely independent of the cash inflows from other assats or

groups of assels.
Costs of disposal are incremental costs directly attributable to the disposal of an asset, excluding ﬂnancé costs and Income tax
.Depradatlon (Amortisation) Is the systematic allocation of the depraclable amount of an asset over its ussful life

Fair value less costs to sell Is the amount obtalnabre from the sale of an asset in an arm's iength transaction between
knowledyeable, willing parties, less the costs of disposal,

Recoverable service amount Is the higher of a non-cash-generating asset's falr value less costs to sell and its value In use,

Useful life Is either:
»  the period of ime cver which an asset is expected to be used by the agency: or

»  the number of production or similar units expected to be obtained from the asset by the agency.
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1.7 impairment of non-cash-generating assets {continued}

Destgnation

At initial recognition, the agency designates an asset as non-cash-generating, or an asset or cash-genarating unit as cash-
generating. The designation s made on the basis of an agency’s abjective of using the aaset. _

The agency designates an asset or a cash-generating unit as cash-generating when:
¢ its objective is to use the assat or a cash-generatling unit In a manner that generates a commsrclal retumn; such that
» the asset or cash-generating unit wil generate positive cash fiows, from continuing use and its uitimate disposal, that
are expected to be significantly higher thian the cost of the asset.

The agency dosignates arn asset ds non-cash-generating when its objective is not to use the asest to gansnats a commerclal
return but to deliver services.

An asset used with the objective of generating & commercial relum and service delivery, ia desugnamd aither a3 a cash.
generating asset or non-cash-generating esset based on whether the agency expecis to use that assef to generate a
commerclal ratum. When it is not clear whether the objective Is to use the asset to generate a commarcial return, the agency
designates the asset as a non-cash-generating asset and applles this sccounting poficy, rather than the accounting: palicy on

impalment of Non-cash-generating assets.
Identification _ :
When the cairying amount of a non-cash-generating asset exceeds its recoverable service amount, It is Impaired.

The agency assesses at each reporting dete whether there ig any indication that' a non-cash-gsherating asset may be
Impaired. If any such.indication e)dsts the entity estlmates the recoverable servica amouni of the asset.

Irraspectlva of whether there is any indication of impairment, the entity also tests a non-cash-generatlng lntangibla asset with
an indefiniie - useful iife or a non-cash-generating Inlangible asset not yet available for use for impalment annually by
comparing Its carrying amount with its recoverable servicé emount. This impairment test Is performed at the sanie ime every
year. If an Intanglble asset was [nitially recognised during the current reporting perlod that Intang!bla asset was fested for

impsirment before the end of the nurrent reporting period.

Value in use _ _ _ _
Value in use of nomcéﬁh-genemﬂng aSséts .!s the. present value crI'thé nﬁn—eesh—generaﬂné ‘assets raméining selvice potential.
The presem value of the remalnlng servlce potentlal of a non-eash-generahng assets Is determined usmg the following
approach: :

Servlce units approach

The present value of the remalnlng servlce polential of the asset is determinad by reducing the ourrent cost of the remalnlng

service potential of the asset before Impairment, fo conform to the reduced number of service units expected from the asset in

its impalred state. Thé current cost of replacing the remalning service potentlal of the asset before impairment is determined as
_the depreciated reproduction or repiacemantoost of the asset béfore impairment, whichever Is lower. . :
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1.7 impairment of non-cash-generating assets (continued)

Recognition and measurement

if the recoverable service amount of a non-cash-generating assst is less than ils camrying amount, the carrying amouni of the
asset is reduced to ite recoverable service amount. This reduction is an impairment loss.

An impalrment loss is recognised immediately in surplus or deficit

- Any impaiment Iés_s of a revalued non-cash-generating asset is treated as & ravéluailon dscrease

When the amount estimated for an impairment loss is greater than the carrying emount of the non-cash-generating asset 1o
which it relates, the agency recognises a liability oniy to the extent that Is a requirement in the Standards of GRAP.

-After the recognition’ of an Impairment -loss, the depreélaﬂon {amortisation) charge for the non-cash-generating ag'aet Is
adjusted in future periods to allocate the non-cash-genarating asset's revised canying amount, less its residual value (if any),
on a systemati basis over its remaining useful IHe.

Reversal of an impairment loss

The agency assesses 'a_t'ee.u:h reporting date whether there is any indlcatio-n that an impaimant kss foéognl&ed in prior periods
for a non-cash-genersting asset may no longer exist or may have decreased. if any such Indjcation exists, the agency
estimates tha recoverable service amount of that asset. : . _ '

An impairment loss recognised In prior periods for a non-cash-generating asset is reversed. If thers has been a change in the
estimetes used to determine the asset's recoverable service amount since the. last impakrmant loss was recognised. The
carrying amount of the assaet is increasad (o its recoverabls sarvice amount. The increass is a revarsal of an Impairment loss.

The increased. carrying amount of an asset attributable 10 a reversal of an impaiment loss doas not.exceed. the canying
amount that would have been determined (nat of depreciation or amortigation) had no impairment loss bean recoghised for the

_ asset in prior periods. .. T o .
Areversal of an Impairment lass for & non-cash-generating asset is raéqgﬁlsad immeciately in surpius or defici,
Aﬂyml of an ""palmlent It;t:ig of a revaluad non-cash-generating a:sset Is troatad asa revaluation Inu;ase. -
.Aitér a_'—ravamal 'ofén impaliment loss Is récognised, the ,daprééléﬂon (aWM} charga for the Wu assat

! ng
. Ia adjusted in future perfoda to allocate the non-cash-generating agsel's revised canying amount, less its residual value {if any),
on & systematic basls over Its remaining useful Iife. EER o : '

,Rodsslgnatk_m 5

The redesignation of assels from a cash-generating assei to a non-cash-generating asset or from a,.non-cash-g'qﬁera'ﬂhg assot
fo a cash-generating assat only occur when there Is clear evidence that such a redesignation is appropriate.

1.8 Employéo benefits ) )
Employee benefits are all forms of consideration given by an entity in exchange for service rendered by 'er_m.:loyeas.'

A qualifying Insurancs policy Is an insurance policy ssued by an insurer that is not a relsted perly (a8 defined in the Standard
of GRAPon Related Parly Disclosures) of the reporting entity, if the proceeds of the policy can be used only to pay or fund
employee benefits under a defined benefit plan and are not.avallable tq the reporting entity’s own creditors (ven in liquidation)

and cannot be pald fa the reporting entity, unlass either: i : _
* the proceeds represent surplus assets that are not needed for.the policy to meoet all the relatsd employee benefit

obligations; or - ;
¢ the proceeds are returnad to. the reparting entity to reimburse K for employee benefits already paid..

Termination benefits are employee benefits payable as a result of sither: ;
*  anentity’s declsion to terminate an employee’s employment before the normal retirement date; or
*  anemployee's decision to accept voluntary redundancy in exchange for those benefils. o

Other long-term employee benefits are employee benefits (other than post-employment benefits and termination benefits) that
are not due 1o be settled within twelve manths after the end of the perfod In which the employaes render the related service.
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1.8 Employee benefits {(continued)
Vested employae benefils are employee benefits that are not conditional on future smployment.

Compoglts sotial security programmes are established by legislaton and operate as multi-employer plans to provide post-
employment benefits as well as to provide benefits that are not consideration in exchange for servica rendered by smployees,

A constructive obligation is an obligation that derives from an entity’s actions where by an established pattern of past practics,
published policies or a sufficiently specific current statement, the entity has indicatad to other parties that it will accept certain
responsibilities and as a result, the entity has created a valid expectation on the part of thiose other parties that it will discharge
those responsibliities.

Short-term employee beneilis

Short-term employee benefits are employee banefits (other than termination benefils) that are due to be settlod within tweive
months after the end of the periad In which the employees render the related service.

Short-teml employee bensfits Includs items such gs:
wages, salaries and social security contributions;
s  ghort-term compensated absences (such as paid annual lsave and peld sick leave) where the compensation for the

absences is dua to be settied within twelve months after the end of the reporting period in which the esmployees

’ render the rélated employee service;
e bonus, incentive and performance related paymentn payable within twelve months after the end of the reporting

pericd in which the employees render the related service; and
" = nonanonetary. benefits (for example, medical care, and free or submd:sad goods or servlces such as housmg cars

- and oellphonas) forcurrenl employbes.

When an amployaa has rendered service to the entity durtng a reparting period, the entity rbcognlsesﬂm undlseountedﬂmoun‘t

of short-term employeé benefiis axpected to be pald In exchange for that service:
. as a liability (accrued expense); after deducting any amount already pald. If the amount already paid exceods the

undiscounted amaunt of the benefits, the agency recognises that excess as an asset (propaid expense) to Ihe extent
that the prepayment will lsad to, for example, a reduction in futureé payments or a cash refund; and .
s agan axpense_ unless another Standard raqL_lIres or permits the inclusion of the bo_neﬂts in th_e cost of an asset.

The expected cost of compensated absences is recognised as an expense as the employees render sarvices that increase
thair entittemant or, in the case of non-accumulating absences, when the absente octurs, The agency measures the expected

cost of accumilating compensated absences as the additional amount that the emﬂy 9xpecm fo pay as a result o1‘ the unused
entitlement that has accumulated at the reporting date -

The agency recognises the expected cost of bonus, Incentlva'and performance related payments when the agency has a
present legal or construclive obligation to make such payments as a result of past events and a reliable astimata of the
obligation can ba made A preser‘lt oblfgation exists when the entﬂy has no realistic alternat!Ve but to maka the paymeiits.

1.9 Provisions and conungoncies

Provisions are recognised when:
e  the agency has a present obligation ae a result of a past event;
e It is probable that an oulflow of resources embadying economic baneﬁls or service potantlal will be requirad to

= . gottle the obligation; and -
. a rallable astimate can be made of the obllgaﬂon

The amount of @ prowenon Is the best estimaie of the expenditure expecied to be required to settle the preaant obllgaﬂon at the
reportlng date.

Where the effect of time value of money is material, the amount of a provision is the present value of the expenditures
expected to be redquired o seitle the obligation,

The discount rate s a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to
the fiabillty.
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1.9 Provigions and contingsncies (continued)

Whers some or all of the expenditure required fo seifle a provision is expected to ba reimbursed by another party, the
reimbhursement Is recognised when, and only when, It is virtually certain that reimbursement will be received If the sgency
setties the obligation. The reimbursement is treated as a separate asset. The amount recognised for the reimbursement does

not excesd the amount of the provision.

Provisions are reviewed at sach reporting date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate. Provisions are reversed If it is
no longer probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits or semoe potential will be required, ta setue the
obligation.

Where discounting is used, the carmying amount of a provision increasas in aach pariod to reflact the passage of time. This
increase s racognised as an interesi expensa,

A provislon is used only for expsenditures for which the provision was orlélnalty racognised.

Provisions are not recognised for future aparating (deficit).

If the agency has a contract that is onerous, the present obligation (nat of recoveries) under the confract is recognised and
measured &s a provision,

Contingent assets and contingent liabilities are not recognised.

A financiat guarantee contract Is a contract that redulres the Issuer to meke specified payments to relmburse the holder for a
loss it incurs because a specified debtor feils lo make paymeni when due in accordance with the original or modified terms of a

~ debt instrument.
- Loan mmmﬂmenl is a firm commitment to provide credit under pre-spacified terms and conditions.

The agency recoghises a provision for financlal guarantees and loan commitments when It is probable that an outflow of
resources embodying economic benefits and service potential will be mqulrad to settle the obligstlon and & rellable estimate of
the obiigation can be made. _

Determining whether an outflow of resources Is probable in relation to financial guammeas requh'es judgamant Indications that

an outflow of resources may be probable are:
¢ . financlal difficulty of the debtor;
»  defaults or delinquencies in Interest and capital repayments by the debtor;
*  breaches of the terms of the debt instrument that result In it being payable earlier than the agreed term and the

ability of the debtor to settle its obligation on the amended terms; and’
"~ e adecline In prevailing economic circumstances (e.g. high Interest ratas Infiation and unemployment) that impact on

the ability of enlitles to repay thelr obilgations.

Where a fee is received by the agency forissuing a financial guarantee and/or where a fee ls charged on loan comrnftments, it
is considered In determining the best astimate of the amount required to settle the cbligation af reporting date. Where a fee Is
- charged and the agency considers that an outflow of economic resources Is probable. an agency recoghises the abllgatlon at

the higher of:
»  the amount determined using in the Standard of GRAP on Provisions, Contingent Llabilities and CQntlngent Assets;

and
. tha amount of the fee initiatly recognised igss, where appropriate, cumulative amortisation recognised in accordance

 with the Standard of GRAP on Revenue from Exchange Transactlons

1.10 Commitments

ltems are classified as commitments when an entity has commitied ftself to future transactions that will normaily result in the
outfiow of casgh.

Disclosures are required In respect of unrecognised contractual commitments.
Commitments for which disclosure is necessary fo achieve a fair presentation should be disclosed in a note to the financial

statements, If both the following criterla are met:
*  Contracts should be non-cancellable or only cancellable at significant cost (for example, contracts for computer or

buliding maintenance services); and
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1.40 Commitments (continued) )
e Contracis should retate to gomething other than the routine, steady, state business of the entily - therefore salary

~ commitments reiating to employment cortracts or soclal security benefit commitments are excluded.

4.11 Revenus from non-exchange transactions

Revenue comprises gross inflows of économic benefils or service potential recetved and receivable by an entity, which
represents an increase in net essets, other than increases relating to contributions from owners. d ’

Conditions on transferred assets are stipulations that specify that the fture economic benefits or service potenfial embodied in
the aseet is required to be consumed by the reciplent as spacified or future economic benefits or ssrvice potential must be

retumed to the transferor.

Control of an asset arise when the agency can use or otherwise benefit from the agset In pursuit of its objectives and can
exclude or otherwise regulate the access of others to that benefit. : :

Exchange transactions are transactions In which one entily receives sssels or services, or has liabllities extinguished, and
directty gives approximately equal value {primarily in the form of cash, goods, _sarvicss. or use of assets) to another entity In

exchange.
Expenses paid through the ax system are amounts that are avallable to beneficlaries regardiesa. of whether or not they pay

Fines are economiic banefits or service potential recsived or recelvable by entites, as determined by a court or other law
enforcement body, as a consaquence of the breach of laws of regulations, : : t s

Non-exchange transactions are transactions that are not exchangse transactions. In a non-exchange ﬁansacﬂqn. an entity either
receives value from ancther entity without directly giving approximately egua! value in exchange, or gives value to another
entity without directly receiving epproximately equal value in exchange. )

Restrictions on trangferred aesets are stlpﬁlatlbns that limit or direct the purposes for which a transferred asset may be used,
but do not spacify that future economic benefits or service potential is required to be returned to the transferor if not deployed

as speclflad. _ _
Sﬁpulaﬁons on transferred assets are terms in laws or regulation, or a binding arrangément, imposed upon the use of a
transferred asset by entiles extarnal to the reporting entity. e i . - .

Tax expehditures are preferential provisions of the tax law that provide centaln taxpayers with concesgions that are not available
to others. ; : e . ;

The taxable event is the event that the government, legislature or other authority has determined will be subject fo taxation.

Taxes aré econcmic benefils or service potential: compulsorly paid or payable 1o anﬁﬁes.'in atcordance with jaws and or
ragulations, established 16 provide revene to government. Taxes do not inclute fines or other penaities imposed for breaches
of the law. : ' ' o s ' EAN

Transfers are inflows of fulufe economic benefits or service potantial from non-excharige transactions, sther than taxes.
Recognition ' :

An inflow of resources from a non-exchange transaction recoghised as an asset is recognised as revenue, except fo the extent
that a liabllity Is also recognised In respect of the same inflow.

As thie agency satisfies a present obligetion recognised as a liability In respect of an inflow of resources from a non-exchange
transaction recognised as an asset, it reduces the camying amount of the liabllity recognised and recognises an amount of
revenue equal te that reduction.

25



Port St Johns Development Agency NPC

(Registration number 1989/009126/08)
Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2020

Accounting Policles

1.11 Revenus from non-exchange transactions {continuad)

Measurement
Revenus from a non-exchangs transaction is measured at-the-amount of the increase In nat assets recognised by the agency.

When, as a resull of a non-exchange transaction, the agency recognises an asset, it also recognises revenue equivalent to the
amount of the asset measured at its fair value as at the date of aequisition, unless it Is also required to recognise a liablliity,
Where a liability is. required to be recognised it wil be mesasured as the best estimate of the amount required 1o sattle the
abligation at the reporting date, and the amount of the Increase in net assets, if any, recognised as revenue. When a [tlability is
subsequently reduced, because the taxable event occurs or a condition is eatisfied, the amount of the reduction Jn the {labifity is

recognised as revenue.

1.12 Investment iIncoma _ _ _ _ _
Investment Income Is recognised on a time-proportion basis using the effective interest method.

1.13 Borrowing costs
Borrowing costs are interest and other expenses incurred by an entity in connection with the borrowing of funds.

Borrowing costs are recognised as an expantge in the period In which they are incurred.
1.14 Unauthorised expenditure

Unauthorised expendiiure méans:
*  averspending of a vote or a main division within a vote: and .
*  expenditure not In accordance with the purpose of a vote or, in the case of a main division, not in accordance with

- the purpose of the main division.

Al expondlm}e relating to unauthorised expenditure is recagnised as an expense In the statement of financial performance in
the year that the expenditure was incurred. The expenditure is classified in accordance with the nature of the axpense, and
where recovered, It is subsequently accounted for as revenue in the statement of financial performance.

1.13 Frultless and wasteful expenditure

Fruitiess expendliture means expsnditure which was made in vain and would have been avulded had reasonable care been
_oxerclsqd. _ _
All expenditure refating to fruitless and wasteful expenditure fs recognised as an expense In the statement of financial

performance In the year that the expendlture was incurred. The expenditure is classified in accordance with the nature of the
oxpense, and whigre recovered, it Is subsequently accounted for as revenue In'the statemént of financial performanca.

1.18 Irregular expenditure

irvegular expenditure as defined in section 1 of the MFMA Is expenditure other than unauthorised expenditure, Incurred in
contravention of or that is not in accordance with a requirement of any applicable legisiation, including - '

(a) “ this Act; or
(b) the Stale Tender Board Act, 1968 {Act No. 86 of 1968), or any regulations made in terms of the Act: or
(c) any provinciat legislation providing for procurement procedures In that provincial govemment.

Nationat Treasury practice note no. 4 of 2008/2009 which was Issued In tarms of sections 76(1) to 76(4) of the MFMA requires
the following (effective from 1 April 2008):

Iregular expenditure that was incurred and Identified during the current financlal and which- was condohed before year end
and/or bafore finalisation of the financial statements must also be recorded appropriately In the imegular expenditure register. In
such an instance, no further action Is also required with the exception of updating the nots to the financial statements,

iregutar expenditure that was incurred and identified during the current financial year and for which condcnemerit ie being
awalted at year end must be recorded in the Imegular expenditure register. No further action Is required with the excaption of
updating ths note to the financial etatements.
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1.16 Irregular sxpenditure {(continued)

Where irregular expenditure was Incurred in the previous financial year and is only condonad In the following financial year, the
register and the disclosure note to the financial statements must be updated with the amount condoned.

Irregular expenditure that was Incurred and identified during the current financial year and which was not condoned by the
National Treasury of the relevant autherity must be recorded appropriately in the Irragular expenditure register. If liabibty for the
irreguiar expenditure can be attributed to a person, a debt account must be created If such a person Is liable n law. Immediate
olops must thereafter be taken ta recover tha amount from the person concemed: if recavery is not possibis, the accounting
officer or accounting authority may write off the amount as debt impairment and disclose such in the relevant note to the
financial slatements. The liregular expenditure register must also be updated actordingly. } the irmegular expenditure has not
been condoned and no person is lieble in law, the expenditure related thereto must remain against the rfelevant
programme/expenditure ilem, be disclosed as such in the note to the financlal statements and updaled accordingly in the

Irregular expenditure register.

Irregular expenditure is expanditure that is contrary to the Municlpal Finance Management Act {Act 'No.Sa of 2003), the
Municipal Systems Act {Act No.32 of 2000), and the Pubtic Office Bearers Act (Act No. 20 of 1998) or is in contravention of the

eccnomic entity's supply chain management policy. Irregular expenditure excludes unauthorised expenditure. Irregular
expenditure is accounted for as expendlture in the Statement of Financial Performance and whera recovered, it is eubsequently

accounted for as revenue in the Statement of Financial Performance.

1.17 Budget Information

The Agency is subject to budgetary limits in the form of appropriations or budget authorisations, which is given effect through
authorising legistation, appropriation or simllar. 28

General purpose financlal reporting by agency shall provide information on whether resources were obiained and used in
accordance with the legally adopted budget. g :

The approved budget is prepared on a accrual basis and presented by economic cléséiﬂcatlon linked ta performance outcome
objectives,

The approved budget covers the fiscal period from 2018/07/01 to 2020/08/30.

The annual financial statements and the budget are on.tha same ba:sls of accounting therefore a comparison with the budgeted
amounts for the r_epordng period have been included In the Statement of comperison of budget and actual amounts,

1.18 Related partiss

A related party Is a parson or an entity with the ability to control or Jointly control the other party, or exercise significant Influence
over the other party, or vice versa, or an entity that is subject to common control, or joint control. K

Control is the powsr {o govem the f_inianclal and operating policies of an entity 5o 88 1o obtain benefits from its activities.

Joint control is the agreed sharing of contro! over an activity by a binding arrangement, and exists only when the strategic
financial and operating decisions relating fo the activity require the unanimous consent of the parties sharing control (the

venturers). :

"Related patty transaction is a transfer of resources, services or dbllgaﬁons betwean the reporting ehtity and a related party,
regerdless of whether a price Is charged. ; o - ] . . . 3
Significant influence s the power to participate in the financial and operating policy decisions of an enlity, but is not control over
those policles. _ : : O .

Management are those persons responsible for planning, ditecting and controlling the acﬂviiies of 'the éntity._ including those
charged with the govemance of the entity in accordance with legislation, in instances where they are required to perform such

functions. .

Close members of the family of a person dre those family members who may be expected to influance, or be Influenced by that
person In their dealings with the enity.
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118 Related parties {continued)

The entity is exempt from disclosure requirements in relation to related party transactions f that transaction ocours within
normal supplier and/or cllentirecipient refationships on terms and conditions no more of less favourabie than those which it Is
reasonable to expect the entity to have adopted if dealing with that individual entity or parson in the same circumstances and
terms and conditions are within the normal opereting paremeters established by thet reporting entity's legal mandate,

Where the entity is exempt from the disclosures in accordance with the above, the entity discloses narative information about
the nature of the transactions end the related outstanding balances, to enable users of the entity’s financia! statements to
underetand the effect of related party fransactions on its annual financial statements, '

1.19 Events after reporting date

Events after reporting date are those events, both favourable and unfavourable, that occur between the reporting date and the

 date when the financial statements are authorised for issus. Two types of avents can be identified:
= those that provide evidence of conditions that extsted at the reporting date (adjusting events after the reporting date);
and

«  those that are indicative of conditions that arose after the reporting date {non-adjusting events efler the reporting
date). :

The agency will adjust the amount recognised in the financia statesments to reflect adjusting events after the reporting date
once the event occurred,

The agency will disclose the nature of the event and an estimate of its financial effect.or a statement that such estimate cannot
be made In respect of all material non-adjusting events, where non-disclosure could influence the economic decisions of usars

taken on the basis of the financlal statements.
1.20 Conditional grant

Revenue received from conditional grants, donations and funding are recognised as revenue to the exient that the agency has
complied with any criteria, conditions or obligations embodied in the agreemant. To the extent that the criteria, conditions or

obligations heve not been met a liability is recognised,
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2020 2019

2. Recelvables from exchange transactions, at liquidation value

Other receivables [1] £ . ' . i 72 385 23 070

[1] Thess represent ovarpayments to suppliers which have been reclassified to recelvables. The movement in current yeer i
dua to amounts overpaid to the Auditor-General South Africa which will be utifised against thelr invoices for the 2018/2020 audit
of financlal statements. : : . * ' '

3. Cash and cash equivalents, at liquidation vaiue
Cash and cash equivalents conslst of:

" cash on hand : : R 201 12

Bank balances : 1 005 333 263 428

1 006 234 253 440

Credit quality of cash at bank and ahort term deposits, excluding cash on hand

The credit quality of cash at bank and short term deposits, excluding cash on hénd that are neither past due nor impairad can
be assessed by referance to external credit ratings (if avallable) or historical information about counterparty default rates:

Croditrating ' = e
zaA-1+ [Absa Bank Ltd] S&P short term credit rating 1005 333 253 428

. The agency had the following bank accounts
Account number / description ~ Bank statement balances - Cash book balances

30 June 2020 30 June 2013 30 June 2018 30 June 2020 30 June 2018 30 June 2018

ABSA Bank -Primary Account- 922 345 18 579 68 685 922 346 18 579 68 695
40-6064-2488 =2 -
ABSA Bank-Salaries Account- 82 %63 234 258 35479 82963 234 258 35 479
40-8320-8356 : ; .

- ABSA Bahk-Mngaz! to Manteku- 25 581 (174 25 591 (174)
40-7165-4521
Total - - ; 1005 333 253428 104 000 1045 333 253428 104 000

.4, Property, plant and equipment, at llquldaikm value

- 2020 2019 -
Cost/  Accumulaied Carrying value Cost/ Accumulated Cerrying value
Valuation depreciation Valuation = depreclation
. ‘and and

accumulated - accumulated

. : impairment impainnent
Plant and machinery 17819 (15 290) 2529 17 819 {14 465) .3354
Furniture and fixtures 195 761 (171 680) 24 (081 195 761 (163 816) 31945
Motor vehicles 935 159 (833 559) 301 600 708 800 (473 800) = 325000
Offlcs equipment 207 - {2018) -1 2017 (2 016) 1
Camputer equipment . 3050968 {262 358) 43 610 280 761 {200 978) 79773
Signage 28 936 (25 803) Ip4z 28 536 (24 918) 4018
Total - 1485680 (1 110796) ' 374 864 1324 084 (878 993) 444 091
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2020

2019
4. Property, plant_ and equipment, at liquidation value (continued)
Reconciliation of proparty, plant and equipment - 2020
Opening  Additlons  Disposals Depreciation Fairvalue - Total
balance adjustment.
Plant and machinery 3354 - - (828 - - ‘2529
Fumiture and fixtures 31046 5 - .- (7 864) . - 24 081
Motor vehicles 325000 - - (159 760) 136 360 301 600
Office equipment 1 - - Eoome - s
Computer equipment 79773 25217 - - (81380) “- 7 43810
Signage 4018 © - . {975) - 3043
444091 25217 . (230 804) 136 360 374 864
'Reconclliation of property, plant and equipment - 2019
Opening  Additicns  Disposals - Deprociation Fairvalue - Total
balance . adjustment
Ptant and machinery 4 254 - - (800) L. 3354
Furniture and fixtures 13 457 25 400 (3  -.(6909) . . - 31 845
Motor vehicles 341 B0O ' - - (118 .288) 101 486 325 000
Office equipment 1 e = L Te gt 1
Computer equipment 110271 32872 (2) (63 3868) - - 79773
Security measures 1 - {1) ' - . - o b -
Signage. 1687 4 500 - {2189) - 4018
471471 772 6)  (191632) 101486  4ax091
Assets subject to finance lease (Net carrying amount)
Motor vehicles ) | ) ‘ -~ 325000
_Expnndltum'lncurrsd to repalr and maintain property, plant and equipment
Expondlture incurred to repalr and maintain property, plant and oqulpmant
Included in Statement of Financial Performance (General expensos} : Y :
Motor vehicles 2770 10 360
Other assets 18870 - 6688
. 17048

42 849, 5

A register eontalnlng the information required by section 63 ot the Murrlclpal Finance Mana'gémerit Act i3 faﬁailéble for

.Inspeotwn at'the registered ofﬁca of the agency.
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2020 2019

5. Finance lease obligation, at liquidation value
Minimum lease payments due :
- within one year - 34 352

. - 34 352
less: future finance charges - {758}
Present value of minimum lease payments - 33 594
Prasent value of minimum lsase payments due

- 33594

- within one year

It Is-agency policy.to lease motor vehicles and equipment under finance leases.

The average lease term was 5 years and the average effective bormowing rate was 10% (2019: 10%}.

Interest rates were fixed at the: contract date. All leases had fixed repayments and no arrangements were antered into for

oontingent rent.

The agency’s obligations under finance leases were secured by the lessor's dharga over the leased assets. Refer nole .

6. Payables from exchange transactions, at liquidation value

587 746

Balance at the beginning of the year

The nature and exteni of govemment grants recognised in the financial
government assistance from which the agency has directly benefited and fu

1o government assistance that has been recognised.

3

Trade payables and accruals 1553831
- 8taff union fees 2311 1166
Payroll creditors 223 223
Provision for leave pay and bonus 171 763 142 081
SARS- PAYE, UIF & SDL - 95 623
' 762 043 1792924
7. ' VAT payable, at liquidation value
VAT payabls 4561388 4510006
8. Conditional grants llabilities, at liquidation value
Conditional grants ltabilities comprises of:
i.llmpant conditional grants and recelpts
Mnge2l to Manteku Project : 20 095 20 085
- Smalt Scale Fish Faciory 1011550 1011550
Cutwenl 1219989 -~ 1219889
E 2251634 2251634
Movement during the year
2251634 2251634

statemenis and an indication of other forms of
Ifiled conditions and other cantingencies attaching
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2020 2010
9. Proviglons, at liquidation value
Reconciliation of provisions - 2020
_Opening  Additions Total
" Balance :
VAT provision < 8162935 826 766 6778 7101
Reconcillation of provisions - 2019
Opening Additions Total
Balance '
5 583 430 669 505 6 152 935

VAT provision

A provision occurred In respect of interest and penaities on output VAT payable to South African Revenue Services ("SARS").
The agency did not declare output VAT en grant received when submitting VAT retums from the year 2006 to 2013. It is
probable that SARS will charge interest and penalties on this debt. SARS officlal Interest rates were used to datermine the

interest payable while penaltiss were provided for at 10% of the VAT liabiilty in line with SARS practices.

10. Revenue
Administration and management fees raceived L e 98 801
QOther Income . 982882 22 505
Munlcipal grants 7746928 10363478
8720610 10484 584
The amount Includoﬂ in ravenue arising from axchango.s of goods or services
arv as follows: :
Management fees received - 98 801
Other Income 962 682 22 505
882 882 121108
The amount included In revenue arising from non-exchange transactions Is as
follows:
Taxation revenue
Tranafer revenue
Grants 7746928 10363478
11. Other revenue
Management fees recelved - 28 801
Sundry income [1] 882 682 22 505
121 108

[1]. Other income includes R977 203 payment made by the parant Municipality to the Audilor - General South Africa to seftie

the outstanding balance on behalf of the agency.
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2020 2019
12. Government grants and subsidies
QOperating grants '
Port St Johns Local Municipality [1] 7 746 928 7 363 478
Eastorn Cape Department of Economic Davelopment and Environmental Affalrs - 3 £00 000
(DEDEA) : :

7746928 10363478

[1} This Is the annual budget allocation that the Agency receives from the Municipality to undertake the agreed mandate.
Conditional and Unconditional

Included in above are the following grants and subsidies received:

Conditional grants received ' : - 3000000

Unconditionsal grants roceived ' 7746928 7363478
- 7746928 . 10363 478

Eastern Cape Department of Economic Development and Environmental Affalrs (DEDEA)

Current-year receipts EHE - 3000 000
Conditions met - transfetred to revenue g - (3000 000)

The grant was recéivsd from Eastern Cape Dapariment of 'Economit': Development and Environmental Affaira (DEDEA) to
provide funding for to the implementation of eradication of the Invaslon of alien plants focusing on Lantana Camara, Bug Weed

and Ink Barry.
13. Operating surplus. _
Operating surplus for the year is stated after accounting for the following:

Operating Jease charges

Equipment :

«  Contractual amounts : 36798 - - 85600
Loss on sale of property, plant and equipment . : —

Depreciation on property, ptant and equipment ; 230 805 191 632
Employee costs ' 5725268 5584 044

14, Fair valye adjustments

Re-measurement of assets at fair value | | 136360 101486

_The fair value gain arose due to measurement of asseis and Iiabilitles at fair value at year end following adoption of the
liquidation basis of preparation of financial'statements. o TR

15. Finance costs

Finance lcases ' 758 8825
Interest on overdue accounts [1] (85 921) {12 365)
interest on VAT [2] 626 766 662 622
Late payment of PAYE, UIF and SDL 2370 6
542 973 649 088
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15. Finance costs (continued)

[1].. The inierest is negative in the perlod dus to reversals of interest which accumulated in prior periods by the suppiiers
follwing settiement of the liabilltles _

[2). The interest Iincurred is an estimate of amounts payable on output VAT payabls fo South Affican Revenue Sarvices
("SARS"). The agency did not declare output VAT on grant received when submitting VAT returns from the year 2006 to 2013.
it Is probable that SARS will charge interest and penalties on this debt. SARS official Interest rates were used.io dqtermlne the

interest payable in line with SARS practices.
16. Lease rentals on operating Isase

Equipment. - : : e :
Contractual amounts _ 36798 - 85 600

17. General expenses
274 936 208 750

Accounting fees - ' ; : _
Advertising 19 450 13 880
Annyal fees 2 535 .. 485
Audit committee remuneration ' 18000 T .
Auditors remuneration 417 186 315612
Bank charges _ 14 734 26 230
Business plan ' - - 17 450
Catering and rafreshments 13658 . 12791
Cleaning _ 11 558 12 202
Computer expenses - 2007
Conferencas and seminars : _ ' 5950 .. 1500
Insurance - ' . 81346 ‘58 689
Motor vehicle expenses . : .. 387495 32163
Office administration : - - 316
Printing and stationery - : : B8 b 44475 33840
Project expenses . 24180 3003 700
Repairs and maintenance 18 870 6 698
Software and licensing upgrades : 23 229 14 071
Staff development - 1350
Staff welfare ' o .2631 5367 .-
Telaphone and fax : 38179 83 638

" Travel - local _ ; 183 534 347 025
‘Uniforms : ' 5 BN - 12528

1210954 4209099

18. Auditore' remuneration

Fees *= 417 196 315612
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2020 2019
19. Cash genereted from operaiions
Surpius (deficit) 1119172 {133 400}
AdJustments for:
Depreciation and amortisation 230 805 191 632
Gain on sale of assets and [labilities - T
Fair value adjustments (138 360) (101 486)
Finanice costs - Finance leases 768 8825
Movements in provisions 626 766 569 505
Other non-cash items 5 (17
Non-cash donation (977 203) -
Changes in working capital: _
Receivables from exchenge transactions {49 285) (23 070)
Payables from exchange transactions {53 877) (32817)
VAT 51382 {183 972)
812 363 315 207
- 20. Finantlal instruments disclosure
Categories of financlal Instruments
2020
Financial assets -
Atamortised ~ Total
cost
Trade and other recelvables from exchange transactions, at liquidation value 72 355 72 355
: c_asn and cash equivalents, at liquidation value 1008 234 1006 234
: - ) 1076 589 1078 589
" Financial lisbifities '
g Atamortised  Total
Mt - 3 -
Payables from exchange transactions, at liquidation value 803626 © BD3 626
VAT payable, at liquidation value 4 561 388 4 561 388
Unspent conditional grants liabilities, at liguidation value 2251634 2251634
7816648 7616848
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Notes to the Annual Financlal Statements

2020 2019
20. Financlal instruments disclosure (continued)
2019
Financial assets
¥ Atamortised  Total
cost
Trade and other recelvables from exchange transactions, at liquidation value 23070 - 23 070
Cash and cash aquivalents, at liquidation value 253 481 253 481
276 551 276 551
Financiai llabllities
At amortised Total
cost
Finance lease obligation, at liquidation value 33 594 33 594
Payablss from exchange transactions, at liquidation value 1771 918 1771918
VAT payable, at liquidation value 4510 (12 4 510012
Unspent conditicnal grants liabilities, at liguidation value 2251634 2 2561634
’ 8 567 158 8 587 158
Financlal instruments in Statement of financial performance
2020
At amortised Total
cost
Interest expense 635 425 635 425
2019
At amortised Total
cost
Interest expense 649 068 6849 088
21. Commiiments
Authorised operational expenditure
Already contracted for but not provided for
=  Reliable Accountants 219 345 535 622
Total operational commitments
Already contracted for but not provided for 218345 535 522
Total commitments
Total commitments '
219345 535 522

Authorised operational expenditure

This committed expenditure relates to ongoing operating activilies and will be financed by existing cash resources and funds

Intemnally generated.



Port St Johns Development Agency NPC
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Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

2020 2019
22. Related parties
Relationships
Director Refer to director's report nate
Controlling entity Port St Johns Local Municipality -
Members of key management Mrs. NP Busuku - Farmer Chief Executive Officer

Mr. PE Mafuna - Acting Chief Executive Officer

Related party transaclions

Grants recelved from related parties
Port St Johns Local Munlcipality [1]

7746928 10383 478

[1] This disclosure was incoorrectly made In the previous year as R7 383 478, The additinal Grant recelved of R3 000 000 for
the eradication of afien plants project was not disclosed. This was only an error in disclosure. All the other entries were corectily

accounted for. :

ar
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Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2020
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2020 2019

23. Direclors’ emoluments

Non-executive
2020
Director's foes Total

X Mvinjsiwa - Chalrperson’ 25 200 25 208
A Nyikinya : ' 26 120 268120
AL Bswana 8 980 8 980
N Balfour 22 060 22 080
L Mbane ) 20 000 20 000
EBF Makiwane 20 000 20 000
LS Nduku 29 740 29 740
N Ntakati-Futwa 22 060 22 080
174 169 174 169

2019

Director's faes Total

X Mvinjelwa - Chairperson L 64 220 64 220
A Nylkinya 58 524 58 524
AL Bewana 20 000 20 000
N Balfour ) 38 960 38960
L Mbane : 16 000 16 000
EFB Makiwane : 40 000 40 000
LS Nduku ! - 36 720 36 720
N Mtakatl-Futwa . ) 41 220 41 220
: s 64d 315 644

24. Risk management

Financial risk management

The Accounting Officer has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the agancy's risk managemsnt
framework, The agency's risk management policies are established to Identify and analysa the risks faced by the agency, to set
appropriate risk limits and controls and to monitor and adherence to limits. ' _ 5

Intemal audit, responsible for initiating & conirol framework and monltdring and responding to potential risk, reports quarterty to
the parent municipallty's audit committee, an independent body that monitors the effectiveness of the intemai audit function.

Liquidity risk

Liquidity Risk is the risk that the agency will encounter difficulty in mesting the obligations associated with its Financial
Liablities thet are seitled by delivering cash or ancther financial asset. The agency's approach to managing liquidlty is to
ensure, as far as possible, that it will always have sufficient liquidity to meet its labilittes when due, uhder both normal and
stressed condiflons, without incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage to the agency's reputation.

Liquidity risk is managed by ensuring that all assets are reinvested al maturity at t:o'mpaﬂti\}é interest rates in relation to
cashflow requirements. Llabilities are managed by ensuring that all contractual payments are met on a timeous basis and, if
required, additional new arrangemants are éstablished at competitive rates to ensure that cash flow requirements are mst.



Port St Johns Development Agency NPC

(Registration number 1 868/009120/08)
Annual Financial Statements for the year snded 20 June 2020

Notes to the Annual Financlal Statements

2020 2018

25. Golng concern

We draw attention 1o the fact that at 30 June 2020, the entity had an accumulated {deficit) of (12 801 31 J3) and that the entity's
tolal liabifities exceed te assets by (12 801 313). .

The budget allocations from the parent Municipality have not been adequate to.cover all obligations of the agency over the
years. This resuttad In the agency elther failing to pay the liabilities or paying them_late. The liablifties accumulated and In soma
instance penalties and interest charges were incurred while the underfunding continued. The Board s currently engaging the
parent Municipality for a councll resolution to wind up the &gency operations and liquidate the Section 21 Company.

These financial statemenis were pmpéred based on the axpednﬁbn thel the agency will not be able to continue to operale as a
gaing concern for at least the next 12 months. This is due to the fact that the llabilities of the agency far axceeded its sssets
and the board, acting on a council resolution de-registered the Non Profit Company ("NPC~) on the 30th of December 2016 and

and fiabilities are measured at thelr estimated settiement amounts, lnclddfng costs that the agency expects to Incur through the
end of its liquidation (“liquidation value®), These astimated amounts are undiscountsd and are recorded to the exient the

agency has a reasonable basis for estimation.
28. Events after the reporting date

The agency continues to pursue the winding up of the agency with the parent Municipalrty._ At the date of authorisation of these
financlal statements, the council resolution fo transfer the assets and liabilities of the agency to the Municipality and to liquidate

the Section 21 company was still pending.
27, Fruitless and wastefu] oxpenditure :
7568046 6807210

Opening balance as previously feportsd
7558046 8897 210

Opening balance as restatad

Intorest and penalties - VAT 628 766 6852 622
Interest and penalties - PAYE, UIF and SDL 2370 8
interest on overdue accounts ) _ - . 8208
Closing balance 8 187 182 7 558 048

in the current year, fruitiess and wasteful expenditure was incurred. Penalties and interest were charged as a result of the late
submission and non-payment of tax dues being Valua Added Taxation. Interest was also incurred on late payment of Auditor-

Fruitless and wasteful expendilure Incurred previous years has not yet been investigated. Investigations will be invastli;éted by
The Municipal Public Ascounts Commiltiee of the Municipality. _




Port St Johns Development Agency NPC

(Reglstration number 1988/009129/08)
Annual Financial Statements for the year-ended 30 June 2020

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

2020 2019

28. Irregular expenditure
Opening batance % Tama” ' 68350891 - 6835991

Analysis of expenditure awalting condonation per age classificaiion
6 Ba5 991 8835901

Prbr.yéars
There was no new imegular expenditure incurrad in current year. Irreguiar expenditure incurred previous years has not yel bean
Investigated. Investigations will ba investigated by The Municipal Public Accounts Committee of the Municipality. - '
29. Budget dlfforenm
© 28.1 Materlal differences between budget and actus) amounts

The excest of actual expenditure over the final budget of 10% over approved budgei and of numerically above R100 000 are
explained below. There were no other matetial differences between the final budget and the actual amounts. ;

29.2, Other Income
There was no budgeted revenue of this but during the year the parent Municipality made a payment of R877 203 to the Auditor-

General South Africa on behalf of the Agency to support the latter in solcing its financlal problems.
29,3. Municipal grants ' '

The Agancy received all the budgeted grants. However, the agency budgeted the grant inclusive of VAT while the actual
amount recalved as statad in the Statement of Financlal Performance ls excluse of VAT causing the varlance of R1.1milllon,

" 204, Personnel.
'he agency did not utillse the full budgat due to vacancies which are yet o be filled. .

295, Reniuneration of board members

' This was below lhe'.budgetéd amount due to the fact that the term of office of the board members ended In December 2019
and no new board members were appointed. . - - . : : .

29.6. Deprociation
* This was more than buggeted dué to the Increase In value of assets 5elng depreciated.

29.7. Finance costs

Finance costs Incurred are more than the budgeted amounts due to penaities and interest Incurrad on the outstahdlng VAT
liabilities.

29.8, Fair value adjustments

The variance arose dus 1o the gain realised on falr valuation of assets at the end of the year following adoption of liquidation
basis for financlal reporting. This was not budgetad for.

29.9. Purchase of property, plant and eguipment
The agency delayed purchase of some Items of property, plent and eq'uipment that were budgeted.

41
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2020 2019
Notes
Revenue
Revenue from exchange transactions
Administration and management fees recsived - 98 801
Other income 982 682 22505
Total revenue from exchange transactions . 982 682 121 106
Revenue from non-exchange transactions
Grants
Grants 12 7746 928 7 363 478
Other grants - 3 000 000
. Total revenue from non-exchange transactions 7748928 - 10383478
Total revenua 10 8729610 10484584
Exponditure 4 '
Employee related costs 5551009 5268400
* Remunaration of board members - 174 169 315644
Depreciation and amortisation -230 805 191 632
" Finance costs o 15 542 973 849 088
Lease reviiels on opereting lease 16 _ 36 798 85 600
General Expenses 17 1210854 4209 099
Total expanditure 7746798 10719463
Operating surplus (deficit) 13 982812 (234 879)
- Loss oh disposal of assets and liabllities e : (7}
Fair value adjustments 14 138 360 . 101 488
3 e 136 280 101479
Surplus (deficit) for the year 1119172 (133 400}

The supplementary information presented does not form part of the unaudited interim financlal statements and |s unaudited
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Report of the auditor-general to Eastern Cape Provincial Legislature and
Council: Port St Johns Development Agency

Report on the audit of the financial statements

Opinion

1. | have audited the financial statements of the Port St Johns Development Agency set out on
pages ...to ..., which comprise the statement of financial position as at 30 June 2020,
statement of financial performance, statement of changes in net assets and cash flow
statement and the statement of comparison of budget and actual amounts for the year then
ended, as well as the notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant

accounting policies.

2. In my opinion, the financial statements of Port St Johns Development Agency as at 30 June
2020 are prepared, in all material respects, in accordance with the basis of presentation as
described in note 1 to the financial statements and the requirements of the Municipal Finance
Management Act of South Africa, 2003 (Act No. 56 of 2003) (MFMA) and the Companies Act
of South Africa, 2008 (Act No. 71 of 2008) (the Companies Act).

Basis for opinion

3. I conducted my audit in accordance with the international Standards on Auditing (ISAs). My
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the auditor-general’s
responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements section of this auditor’s report.

4. | am independent of the agency in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board
for Accountants’ International code of ethics for professional accountants (including
International Independence Standards) (JESBA code) as well as other ethical requirements
that are relevant to my audit in South Africa. | have fulfilled my other ethical responsibilities in

accordance with these requirements and the IESBA code.

5. Ibelieve that the audit evidence | have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for my opinion.

6. Except for the material uncertainty relating to going concern section, | have determined that
there are no other key audit matters to communicate in this auditor's report.

Material uncertainty relating to going concern

7. | draw attention to the matter below. My opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

8. | draw attention to note 25 to the financial statements, which indicates that the agency had an
accumulated deficit of R12.9 million and that the agency'’s total liabilities exceeded its total
assets by R12.9 million. As stated in note 25, these events or conditions, along with the other



matters as set forth in note 25, indicate that a material uncertainty exists that may cast
significant doubt on the agency's ability to continue as a going concern.

Emphasis of matter

9. | draw attention to the matter below. My opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Basis of Presentation

10. As disclosed in note 1 to the financial statements, the financial statements are prepared in
accordance with the company’s own accounting policies, as the agency adopted the

liquidation basis of accounting.

Other matters

11. I draw attention to the matters below. My opinion is not modified in respect of these matters.

Unaudited disclosure notes

12. In terms of section 125(2) (e) of the MFMA the entity is required to disclose particulars of non-
compliance with this legislation. This disclosure requirement did not form part of the audit of the

financial statements and accordingly I do not express an opinion thereon.

Unaudited supplementary information

13. The supplementary information set out on pages 42 does not form part of the financial
statements and is presented as additional information. | have not audited this schedule and,

accordingly, | do not express an opinion on it.

Responsibilities of the accounting officer for the financial statements

14. The board of directors, which constitutes the accounting officer is responsible for the
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with GRAP and the
requirements of the MFMA and Companies Act, and for such internal control as the
accounting officer determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements
that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

15. in preparing the financial statements, the accounting officer is responsible for assessing the
municipal entity's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
relating to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the
appropriate governance structure either intends to liquidate the municipal entity or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor-general’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

16. My objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes my opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with the ISAs will always detect



a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

17. A further description of my responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements is included

in the annexure to this auditor's report.

Report on the audit of the annual performance report

Introduction and scope

18.

19.

20.

21.

22,

In accordance with the Public Audit Act 25 of 2004 (PAA) and the general notice issued in
terms thereof, | have a responsibility to report on the usefulness and reliability of the reported
performance information against predetermined objectives for selected objectives presented in
the annual performance report. | performed procedures to identify material findings but not to

gather evidence to express assurance.

My procedures address the usefulness and reliability of the reported performance information,
which must be based on the municipal entity's approved performance planning documents. |
have not evaluated the completeness and appropriateness of the performance indicators
included in the planning documents. My procedures also do not extend to any disclosures or
assertions relating to planned performance strategies and information in respect of future
periods that may be included as part of the reported performance information. Accordingly, my

findings do not extend to these matters.

| evaluated the usefulness and reliability of the reported performance information in
accordance with the criteria developed from the performance management and reporting
framework, as defined in the general notice, for the following selected objective, presented in
the municipal entity’s annual performance report for the year ended 30 June 2020:

Objective Paggs in the annual
performance report

Objective 4 ~ Business Development and Special Projects X=X

| performed procedures to determine whether the reported performance information was
properly presented and whether performance was consistent with the approved performance
planning documents. | performed further procedures to determine whether the indicators and
related targets were measurable and relevant, and assessed the reliability of the reported
performance information to determine whether it was valid, accurate and complete.

| did not identify any material findings on the usefulness and reliability of the reported
performance information for Business Development and Special Projects Objective 4.




Other matters

23. | draw attention to the matters below. My opinion is not modified in respect of these matters.

Achievement of planned targets

24. Refer to the annual performance report on pages ... to ... for information on the achievement
of planned targets for the year.

Adjustment of material misstatement

25. | identified a material misstatement in the annual performance report submitted for auditing.
The material misstatement was on the reported performance information of Development
Objective 4- Business development and special projects. As management subsequently
corrected the misstatement, we did not raise any material findings on the reliability of the

reported performance information.

Report on the audit of compliance with legislation

Introduction and scope

26. In accordance with the PAA and the general notice issued in terms thereof, | have a
responsibility to report material findings on the municipal entity's compliance with specific
matters in key legislation. | performed procedures to identify findings but not to gather

evidence to express assurance.

27. The material findings on compliance with specific matters in key legislation are as follows:

Expenditure management

28. Reasonable steps were not taken to prevent fruitless and wasteful expenditure amounting to
R629 136 as disclosed in note 27 to the annual financial statements, in contravention of
section 95(d) of the MFMA. The majority of the disclosed fruitless and wasteful expenditure
was caused by interest and penalties charged on non-payment of VAT.

Consequence management

29. Irregular expenditure incurred by the municipal entity was not investigated to determine if any
person is liable for the expenditure, as required by municipal budget and reporting regulations

75(1).

30. Fruitless and wasteful expenditure incurred by the municipal entity was not investigated to
determine if any person is liable for the expenditure, as required by municipal budget and

reporting regulations 75(1).
Reckless Trading

31. The entity had conducted its business recklessly in the current financial year as it had
deregistered the non-profit company (NPC) effective 30 November 2016 without following



appropriate and adequate procedural requirements. The entity furthermore carried on trading
subsequent to deregistration while also being insolvent and illiquid.

Other information

32. The accounting officer is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the annual report, which includes the directors’ report
and the audit committee’s report, as required by the Companies Act 71 of 2008. The other
information does not include the financial statements, the auditor's report and those selected
objectives presented in the annual performance report that have been specifically reported in

this auditor’s report.

33. My opinion on the financial statements and findings on the reported performance information
and compliance with legislation do not cover the other information and | do not express an

audit opinion or any form of assurance conclusion on it.

34. In connection with my audit, my responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements
and the selected objectives presented in the annual performance report, or my knowledge
obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

35. | did not receive the other information prior to the date of this auditor's report. When [ do
receive and read this information, if | conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, |
am required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance and request that
the other information be corrected. If the other information is not corrected, | may have to
retract this auditor's report and re-issue an amended report as appropriate. However, if it is

corrected this will not be necessary.

Internal control deficiencies

36. | considered internal control relevant to my audit of the financial statements, reported
performance information and compliance with applicable legislation; however, my objective
was not to express any form of assurance on it. The matters reported below are limited to the
significant internal control deficiencies that resulted in the findings on compliance with

legisiation included in this report.

37. There is a slow response by administrative and political leadership in addressing the liquidation
of the non-profit company and finalisation of the process fo form the state owned company, in
order to address the liquidity and reckless trading issues that have been consistently reported

in the prior years by the external auditors.




38. There has been inadequate oversight over non-compliance with legislation due to repeat
findings in these areas.

Audukey - Genoral.

East London

28 February 2021

AUDITOR-GEMNMERAL
SO UTH AFRICA

Auditing to build public confidence



Annexure — Auditor-general’s responsibility for the audit

1. As part of an audit in accordance with the ISAs, | exercise professional judgement and
maintain professional scepticism throughout my audit of the financial statements and the
procedures performed on reported performance information for selected objective and on the
municipal entity’s compliance with respect to the selected subject matters.

Financial statements

2. In addition to my responsibility for the audit of the financial statements as described in this
auditor's report, | also:

+ identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error; design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks: and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations or the override of internai control

* obtain an understanding of internal controi relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the municipal entity’s internal control

* evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the board of directors, which

constitutes the accounting officer

* conclude on the appropriateness of the accounting officer's use of the going concern basis
of accounting in the preparation of the financial statements. | also conclude, based on the
audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists relating to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the Port St Johns Development
Agency to continue as a going concern. If | conclude that a material uncertainty exists, | am
required to draw attention in my auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial
statements about the material uncertainty or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify
my opinion on the financial statements. My conclusions are based on the information
available to me at the date of this auditor's report. However, future events or conditions
may cause a municipal entity to cease operating as a going concern

* evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and determine whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation



Communication with those charged with governance

3.

I communicate with the accounting officer regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in

internal control that ! identify during my audit,

| also confirm to the accounting officer that | have complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence, and communicate all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to have a bearing on my independence and, where applicable, the
actions taken to eliminate threats or the safeguards applied.



